TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING |
April 28, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA '

WEDNESDAY, April 28, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. » PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 14, 2021 Torrance County
Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION |
'12.  APPROVALS

A. FINANCE: FY 2022 Budget Hearing (Public Hearing).

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda April 28, 2021
B. GRANTS: Motion to approve Contract between Torrance County and Rebecca
Armstrong for Girls Circle Services in the Estancia Valley.

C. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve and submit application for the Animal
Care & Facility Fund Grant, from the Sheltering Committee of the NM Board of Veterinary
Medicine. :

D. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve Job change form Kennel Assistant to
Animal Control Officer.

E. FIRE: Mot1on o approve and submit FY 2022 Fire Fund applications, along with
approval to e-sign electronic application to SFMO.

F. ROAD: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from J ackson Equipment for a
Radiator.

G. MANAGER: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work completed to
locate leaks at Fairgrounds.

H. MANAGER: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work completed to
inspect the sewer at the Fairgrounds.-

13.  DISCUSSION
A. MANAGER’S REPORT
B. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

14.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (County Attorney), closed
pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(2).

15.  Announcement of the Special Joint Meeting with the Board of County Commissioners
and the Torrance County Fair Board at the Torrance County Fairgrounds: May 5, 2021 @
9:00 AM to discuss fairgrounds improvements

16.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commlssmners Meeting: May 12, 2021@
9:00 AM.

17.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

18.  ADJOURN

Torrance County ‘ Page 2



AT

: W i)

Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
April 14,2021
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER
Others Present;
JANICE BARELA —COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1.  Call Meeting to order

Chairman Schwebach: Calls the April 14, 2021 Regular Commission Meeting to
order at 9:06 AM.

2. Pledge lead by: Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by: Commissioner McCall

3. Changes to the Agenda: None
4. PROCLAMATIONS: None
5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS: None

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS: None

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Yvonne Otero — County Clerk: Update hereto attached. This was an
informational update on the Special Election being held June 1* for the position of
Congressional District 1 recently vacated by Deb Haaland. The candidates are
Laura Olivas — DTS, write-in; Melanie Ann Stansbury — DEM; Robert Ornelas —
DTS; Mark David Moores — REP; Christopher Manning — LIB; Aubrey Dunn —

1



DTS, write-in. Registering to vote by mail and online closes May 4%, 2021. Same
day registration will be in the Clerks office throughout early voting, May 4%
through May 29", Anyone wishing to vote by absentee can now contact the Clerk’s
Office to request an application or go to nmvote.org, ballots will start going out
May 4, The last day to request an absentee ballot will be May 18% for domestic
voters and for Military and Overseas voters the last day they can request a ballot is
May 25™. A letter will be sent out to all register voters with the election
information. If you do not receive a letter, please update your voter registration
with a current mailing address. Election day is Tuesday June 1, 2021 7:00 am to
7:00 pm. Early voting runs from May 29, 2021 to May 4, 2021 at the Torrance
County Administrative offices and May 15, 2021 to May 29, 2021 at the Moriarty
Civic Center 10:00 am to 9:00 pm. Contact the Torrance County Clerks office with
any questions at 505-544-4369 or if you are interested in being poll worker. The
polling locations for election day are the Duran Fire Station, Encino Community
Center, Estancia High School Gym, Manzano Center, McIntosh Fire Department,
Moriarty Civic Center, Moriarty/Edgewood School Administrative Building,
Mountainair Dr. Saul Community Center, Tajique Community Center, Torreon
Community Center and Willard Community Center.

Marcie Wallin — Fair Board: The Fair Board has been working on getting the
funding for a multi-purpose building for the fairgrounds since 2016. The southern
Economic Development Committee created a plan and in 2020 we were awarded
$150,000 and awarded $700,000 in 2021 to upgrade the current building and build
a new building.

Johnny Perea — Fair Board: The Fair Board has been working with our County
Manager and Deputy County Manager to develop a plan to spend the money. We
are at a point to get something built. We want this to be a County building not to be
only used by the fair. We are in the early planning stages. We also find more value
in keeping the current building and upgrading, rather than tearing them down. We
will have to rent tents this year but hoping this will be the last year we have to do
this.

Phillip Tenorio — Deputy County Manager: Phase 1, we are insulating the steer
barn for $55,000 and the fans are $40,000 for steer and show barns. We have
appropriated $150,000 this year; this money can be used for phase 1. Phase 2 will
include insulating the small barn, goat barn and the large building that can tap into
the $700,00, we have recently appropriated. We can get part of phase 1 done this
year, including hiring an architect (§90,000 set aside) for the master plan, then
after the fair continuing with the 15,000 sq ft multi-purpose building.

2



Tracy Sedillo — County Treasurer: Second half of taxes are due May 10,

The d-ear making of the gross receipts tax, that bill passed back in 2019, Tax and
Rev just started the d-ear marking process in January of this year. There are now 6
categories of the gross receipts; the county wide area, the county wide adopted by
referendum, county area, the county area adopted by referendum, the
communication and EMS tax was not de-ear marked so it remains as it always has
been. The county supported Medicaid was not d-ear marked, that tax does not
appear on the monthly report, it is on a separate report because it is intercepted by
the state. This big change was, NMFA is not intercepting the entire Environmental
gross receipts Tax and sending it to the Solid Waste Authority, the money is
coming here so we have to pay them by check because it is in the terms of the JPA
we signed with the authority. This will happen on a monthly basis. This is in a
category on its own in the gross receipts.

Don Dirks — Fire Chief: We continue to see a high volume of fire activity and
EMS calls for service. The fire activity is slowing down. As the state is opening
up, we are seeing more EMS calls.

All districts have been inspected by the State Fire Marshal’s Office and the results
are back, I am drafting responses and will submit to the Commission. It went better
then expected. We should be able to immediately lower the ISO rating at District 4
in Torreon. We should be able to get funding for the second building in Duran,
District 1. District 3 renovations are almost complete, we are waiting on TLC for
some quotes on a small project. The reporting that was backlogged for the last 3
years, is now Up-To-Date. We are waiting on the State Fire Marshal to verify it
was received.

EMT basic class started April 9" through mid-June, we have 9 volunteers and have

a waiting list. We are close to 100% response to all calls; this includes Superior
Ambulance.

Aprill7th we are holding a Job Fair at the Lions Club in Moriarty from 10:00 am
to 2:00 pm.

The Forrest Service will be having controlled burns in the Manzano Mountains, we
are on standby in case of emergency. I will put this on our website when we get a
notice of a controlled burn.



Marco Banales — City of Moriarty, EVSWA — Vice-Chair:

Earth Day is April 22 and in celebration of Earth day, a 2950 2004 John Deer
tractor was donated from EVSWA to Estancia Schools because they found funding
for liability and insurance for its Industrial Arts program, Mountainair and
Moriarty School Districts will have an opportunity to work on this tractor. They
will learn how to renovate the tractor, farming safety and operational skills. We
hope to develop this program into some community gardens that will be planned
and organized through our land grant associations and local community
associations.

The tractor has some fuel issues and needs tires. Any help or donations will be
appreciated.

Jesse Lucero — County Assessor: We are currently in the middle of our protest
period. Protest period started April 1** and will continue to April 30,

We have sent out flyers and have had a lot of interest from the general public
wanting to understand their notice of value and property tax.

A big thanks to the City of Mountainair, Village of Corona, Village of Encino, the

Edgewood Soil and Water Conservation District, Moriarty Senior Center, Moriarty

Civic Center, and the Lions Club for allowing us to use their facilities for our
outreach.

We are encouraging the public to get their Notice of Value electronically. If
interested, please follow the steps on the flyer received by mail If you choose this
option, you will receive you tax bill electronically.

Its time to look for new protest board members. I will put an advertisement in the
newspaper for anyone interested to submit a resume. Resumes will go to the
Commission and the Commission will make a decision on protest board members.
This needs to be done every 2-3 years. We are looking for members who have a

real estate background, real estate appraisers and one member can be a member of
the general public.

Thank you to County Clerk Yvonne Otero and Deputy Clerk Chavez for helping
Deputy Assessor Humphrey resolve a situation, New Mexico is a non-discloser
state and sales affidavits for residential properties is the law. We have had a
difficult time with the different title companies around the state. Anytime a
property is purchased the sales affidavit goes into simplifile. With the help of the



Clerk’s office, we were fortunate enough to get the information needed to do a
better job appraising Torrance County property.

Thank you to the Maintenance for all their help.

House joint resolution if approved goes to the voters. House joint resolution #2, the
Veteran exemption went from $4000.00 to $10,000.00, passed. This will take

about a 1% hit of total revenue. House joint resolution #3, the incremental rating of
disability, did not pass. A veteran has to complete an application with a copy of
their DD214, that application goes to Santa Fe then a certificate of eligibility will
be mailed to the Vet they must endorse this and bring to our office for the
exemption.

Charlene Guffey: People living in RVs across the county is out of control. By
allowing this to happen it is creating problems in areas not zoned for RV living.
These people are cheating the county out of property taxes, services, permits and
utilities. They are creating under ground water problems by dumping waste on the
ground. The county has an obligation to keep tax paying residents safe and enforce
the ordinances that are in place. The ordinance on RVs need to be looked at to
close the loopholes and be updated. This is decreasing the property value.

Yvonne Otero — County Clerk: If anyone is interested in becoming a precinct
worker, please contact my office (505)544-4369. It pays $180.00 for Presiding
Judge and $160.00 for Judge and Clerks with a $20.00 incentive for attending the
Election School. We especially need workers in the Duran and Encino area. Any

students ages 16 and 17 interested in being a precinct worker can also contact the
Clerk’s office.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the March 24, 2021 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes

Action Taken:

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to approve the March 24 2021 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach — abstains was not present;
McCall -Yes: MOTION CARRIED




9.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A.  FINANCE: Approval of Payables

Action Taken:
Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to approve payables.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

B. MANAGER: Motion to accept Second Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.

Action Taken:

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to accept Second Quarter 2020
Restrictive Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

John Butrick — County Attorney: This is in regard to NMSA 33-16-5 and NMSA
33-16-7. NMSA 33-16-5 statue states every 3 months every correctional facility
shall produce a report that includes the age, gender and ethnicity of every inmate
who is placed in restricted housing during the previous 3 months including every
inmate that is in restricted housing at the time the report is produced. The reason
restricted housing was instituted for each inmate listed in the report and the dates
on each inmate was places in and release from restricted housing during the
previous 3 months and submit a report prepared in accordance with this subsection
to the board of County Commissioners in the county in which the correctional
facility is located if the facility is a jail. Section 33-16-7 states on the date that a
report is submitted to a board of County Commissioners precuent to section 5 of
the residential housing act, a copy of the report shall be submitted electronically to
the legislative council service library. After this has been voted on it will be
submitted to the legislative council service library today. This is in regards to items
9B,C,D & E.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Motion to accept Third Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.



Action Taken:

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to accept Third Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

D. MANAGER: Motion to accept Fourth Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.

Action Taken:

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to accept Fourth Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

E. MANAGER: Motion to accept First Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.

Action Taken:

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to accept First Quarter 2020 Restrictive
Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 33-16-5.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:

None

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve the Disposition of Firearms,
Resolution No. 2021-18

Action Taken:



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the Disposition of Firearms,
Resolution No. 2021-18

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: This resolution is for the disposition of
firearms from the Sheriff’s Office. A spreadsheet is attached with a detailed list of
firearms and firearm parts.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED '

12. APPROVALS
None
13. DISCUSSION
A. GRANTS: ICIP Work Group/Project Update.

Cheryl Allen — Grant Manager: We have 7 core members including our Deputy
County Manager, Operations Manager, Planning & Zoning Director, Finance
Director, Chief Purchasing Officer, Legislative appropriations Manager, and
Grants Manager. We invite project managers and stakeholders to provide input.
Our first official meeting was September 2, 2020, we meet twice a month the 1
and 3rd Thursdays. Our next meeting will be April 15, 2021 form 9-11 am. The
purpose of the meeting is to address the projects on the ICIP list and ensure the
work is moving forward and identify new projects. We follow a standardized
agenda in 7 categories as followed: Senior Centers; Construction projects; road
construction projects; water projects; vehicle and equipment projects;
miscellaneous projects and new business. Our projects are: Senior Centers — 2021
application for Aging and Long-Term Services and Capital Outlay funding. We
requested funding for all 3 Senior Centers. We were approved for repairs for the
Moriarty Senior Center in the amount of $60,500, Mountainair was approved for
$176,000. We have started the application process for Aging and Long-Term
service for 2022 due May 28™,

Phillip Tenorio — Deputy County Manager: Construction for fairground project,
we are breaking this into phases. We have $150,000 appropriated for phase 1,
insulation, fans and Architecture, phase 2 is $700,000 include a base shell of a
metal building. Phase 3 would include completing the metal building.



Cheryl Allen — Grant Manager: Construction for the new County Government
offices. 2021 Capital Outlay was awarded $75,000. We are hiring a consultant to
prepare an RFP for an architect. With HB285 we were awarded $100,000.

The Road Department yard shop, $550,000 approved in 2021, site and construction
plans have been created. The security system for the 911 Dispatch Center has been
approved for $75,500. Security fencing target hardening, we have a fence plan
established to protect the property and expand parking at dispatch, animal service
and fire station. The Emergency Management Facility & Shelter is installing a
security gate with keypad. The animal shelter expansion has been approved with
this latest house bill for $25,000. Road construction on McNabb Road we were
approved $300,000 it will cost $300,000 for each mile of road. No action on Riley
Road at this time.

Water projects include the Duran water system, we currently have $120,000 and
HB285 has increased the amount by $25,000. Mescalero dam mitigation, we have
done a site tour and looking at doing a patrial branch, details will be provided on
the April 28™ meeting. The Abo water system is included in the ICIP, but no action
has been taken at this point.

Vehicle and equipment projects, road department is purchasing a skid steer we
were awarded $50,000, we are combining grant funds for a total of $56,647.47.
This is completed, the skid steer has been ordered and should arrive in a month.
The 4X4 Sheriff patrol vehicles have been awarded $95,000 with last years
funding. Quotes have been submitted to finance for 3 Dodge Durango’s all wheel
drive. Total cost is $103,825. The Sheriff’s Department will cover the remaining
balance and pay for equipping the vehicles.

Miscellaneous projects, restoring and preserving historical records, regrant of
$8,500 to digitize, index and repair the first 6 book in the Clerk’s Office, we have
not heard anything back on this. New business, Solar and energy efficiency
implementation at all county facilities, we are looking to add solar panels and LED
lighting. Another project is coordination of a Reginal Animal Shelter, we are in
early discussion.

B. FINANCE: Discuss American Rescue Plan.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: Torrance County was awarded 2.998 Million
dollars. The Federal government is still determining the stipulation and uses of it.
The Packet has NACo’s break down of the bill. The US Treasury has scheduled by
May 11% to have the final outline on what these funds can be used for. We will
potentially receive half of the funds on June 11" and the other half a year later. We
will be looking into adding this into the budget for FY2022. We will need direction

9



on how the Commission will want to use these funds. Once we start using these
funds the dollar threshold will put us over the $700,000 requirement for the federal
single audit. Potentially 2 to 3 years will have audit fees associated with these
funds. Some of the outlines NACo has fulfilling lost revenues for the county,
business grants, premium pay for eligible workers, and infrastructure.

C. FINANCE: FY22 Budget Hearing (Conduct Public Hearing)
PowerPoint hereto attached — No action taken, presentation only.

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to enter into a Public Hearing
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

Chairman Schwebach: We will allow time after the presentation for public
comment.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: We are required by statute to have one public
hearing for the budget, it does not stipulate the time of year. I chose the beginning
of the budget planning process, so the public can voice any concerns. No action
will be taken. At the May 28" Commission meeting the Commission will be
giving the Finance Department direction. We are looking to have the interim
budget approved at the May 12 Commission Meeting. Each department will
present their budget request.

Madam County Manager Barela: At the next Commission meeting we will have
another Budget Hearing for the community to give their input. The Manager’s
office and the Commission will give their recommendations.

Steve Guetschow — P&Z Director: Requesting staff raises total amount $16,771
and operating Increase of $2,525

Steve Guetschow — P&Z Director: Ruben Gastelum is unavailable but requesting
$46,036.00 for a field tech and a raise totaling $4,403 and operation money in the
amount of $1,360.

Madam County Manager Barela: Requesting raises for staff totaling $13,675.00.

Yvonne Otero — County Clerk: Requesting a raise but will not go over last year’s
budget, operating increase of $1,900 for vehicles, vehicles are new to the

10



department and Capital outlay for digitization of records $5,000 with potential
grant match of $2,125.

Tracy Sedillo — County Treasurer: Requésting staff raises totaling $26,088.00.

Jessie Lucero — County Assessor: Requesting staff raises of 6% across the board
totaling $44,722, this is within the $21,921 budget for FY21 and Capital Outlay for
a truck $40,500. .

Cheryl Allen — Grant Director: Requesting staff raises totaling $4,969 and
operating money totaling $3,075.

Madam County Manager Barela: HR is requesting funding for 6 student
Apprenticeships totaling $44,628, $7,438 per student.

Stephanie Dunlap — Sheriff Administrator: Requesting 10% raise for deputies
and transport totaling $132,381.94 Increasing Detective Ballard above Sgt. (Lt.
grade). Operating, Education supplies totaling $10,000. Capital Outlay, 3 patrol
vehicles, 3 transport vehicles (only 1 if prison does not close) totaling $234,000.

Stephanie Dunlap — Sheriff Administrator: Requestion operating money totaling
$23,000 (only $8,000 if prison does not close), a transport Officer $62,027.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: Requesting staff raises totaling $ 23,613 and
telecommunications $830.

Nick Sedillo — Operations Manager: Requestion staff raises totaling $16,771,
operations $ 16,001 and small truck $40,000.

Cindi Sullivan — Animal Services Director: Requesting staff raises totaling
$55,529,92 and a new front desk clerk $ 49,752.

Matt Propp — Emergency Manager: Requesting a part time position $11,000.
Operation and do away with grant for salary $10,000.

Anna Martinez — DV Director: Requesting staff raises $1,064.

Don Dirks — Fire Chief: Requesting staff raises totaling $14,007, new positions
$44,791 each for 2 EMT and clerical assistant totahng $39,825 and manager
proposed salary table $66,697.

11



Leonard Lujan — Road Superintendent: Requesting staff raises totaling
$353,044 and road project reoccurring yearly $300,000.

Kathy Reyes — Community Monitor: Requesting staff raises totaling $8,144.

Christine Snow — 911 Director: Requesting staff raises totaling $39,732, small
car for $80,000, manager proposed salary table totaling $132,402.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: Our County Attorney has stepped out and is
requesting a new job position for a Legal Assistant $52,248, IPRA software
$14,665 and Capital Outlay for new job position $8,700. Please take into
consideration our County Attorney’s contract is up in May and we need to consider
any potential raise.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: USDA/Wildlife is requesting the same
amount as last year $35,250.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: Funding request for FY2022 is $22,298, the
normal funding request is $90,366 this is a one-time savings of $68,068. This is
due to a hiring freeze. There is potential for FY 2023 to go back to the $90,000
with full staff. This comes from the county’s budget through the general fund.
Their total budget is $292,218.

Debbie Mayberry — Family Consumer Science Agent, 4H Agent in Extensions:
We are hoping to fill all the positions.

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: The Fair Board does not have any requests.

Chairman Schwebach: Any public comment or questions? None

Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to enter back into regular session.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

D. MANAGER BARELA’S REPORT: Full update hereto attached
The 2021 Legislative update: 933 bills was introduced, 334(35.80%) of bills
passed the 1% house, 168 (18.01%) of bills passed 2" house, 158 (16.93%) of bills
sent to the Governor, 140(15.01%) of bills signed in law.

12



HB 105, the technical fix to last years legislation regarding the issuance of
industrial revenue bond for renewable energy such as wind farm, was signed by
Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham on April 6, 2021. Due to this legislation
becoming law, the County may begin negotiations for a new Industrial Revenue
Bond (IRB) for another wind farm as early as June 2021.

HB 4, NM Civil Rights Act, was signed by Governor Lujan Grisham on April 7,
2021. I want to thank Sheriff Marty Rivera for taking the initiative to make sure
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) are up to
date with the new laws that will go into effect in July. He went through the
procurement process to hire a private, independent contractor

to update the SOP's.

HB 285, Statewide Capital Projects (Capital Outlay Projects), was signed by the
Governor Lujan ,

Grisham on April 9, 2021. She did not veto any Torrance County projects. This
means the County will receive the following funding:

$60,500 for renovations to the Moriarty senior center in Moriarty in Torrance
County '

$176,000 to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish the Mountainair senior
center in Mountainair in Torrance County

$25,000 to plan, design, construct and equip water system improvements for Duran
in Torrance County

$100,000 to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish a county administrative
building in Torrance County

$700,000 to plan, design, construct, improve, furnish, and equip the county
fairgrounds in Torrance County

$75,500 to plan, design, construct and equip building security and entry control
systems for the county 911 dispatch center in Torrance County

$25,000 to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish a room for cats at the
Torrance County animal shelter in Mclntosh in Torrance County

$300,000 to plan, design, and construct McNabb road between New Mexico
highway 41 and Lexco Road, including signage, in Torrance County

$550,000 reappropriation for the Road Shop and Yard in Torrance County

I am excited for the day these bonds are sold and the County has access to the
funding so we can begin these projects. The County has an amazing team working
together on its projects. I appreciate the collaboration and the high level of
expertise included in this ICIP work group.

13



Mark Your Calendars

Here are some important dates for those Who are interested in showing animals at
the Torrance County Fair:

April 22 — Tag-in Date for Steers & Heifers from 5-7 PM in Estancia

May 1- Cattle Ownership Deadline

June 9 — Tag-in Date Lamb, Goat, and Swine from 5-7 PM in Estancia

June 12" — Tag-in Date Lamb, Goat, and Swine from 8-10 AM in Moriarty

June 15 — Lamb, Goat, and Swine Ownership Deadline

July 17’ — Fairground Clean-up from 7-11 AM

July 28" — Fairground Clean-up from 4-7 PM

Claunch Pinto — NM State Forestry Grant

Claunch Pinto Soil and Water Conservation District, as part of their NM State
Forestry Grants, specifically, their 2019 NFL Funding, has met with the NM
Department of Transportation to design a thinning project on highway right of way
on NM HWY 42 on the north side of Cedarvale. This project

will be approximately 56.5 acres. The slash will be chipped, and the wood will be

stacked on the right of way for locals to pick up. This project is scheduled to begin
in June 2021.

Departments Update
Job Openings

Torrance County is currently accepting applications for the following positions:
Dispatcher (911 Operator/Communications Specialist) - Multiple positions (Open
until Aprill5th)

- Animal Control Officer - 2 positions (Open until April 21"")

Grants Assistant (Open until April 20")

Victim Support Specialist - PT (Open until April 22nd)

Clerical Float (Open until May 2nd)

Mechanic (Will be advertised soon)

Torrance County is hosting a Job Fair this Saturday, April 17th, at the Lion's Club
in Moriarty 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM. You can get more information about these
positions at the Job Fair, or you may visit the County website

www.torrancecountynm.org and click on "Job Opportunities" for more information
and to apply.

14



Road Department

The Road Department is in the process of completing Saline Pump Rd. They have
put down caliche material on 2.3 miles and will zip it tomorrow, April 15®. They
have also finished the tree trimming on Martinez Rd. They will be moving to Lucy
Rd from NM HWY 42 going north next week. They have about one (1) mile of
road that has blown out, and they need to repair it. They will also start trimming
trees on 321 for two miles. They are currently blading the roads as they receive
complaints because it is too dry right now to blade all of the roads.

Sheriff's Office / Comfnunity Monitoring - Community Service Trash Pick Up

During the last Commission Meeting, Commissioner McCall directed me to check
into the use of inmates to pick up trash near the Pilot Truck Stop. During that
meeting, I informed the Commission that Undersheriff Lucero was already looking
into utilizing community service workers for this project.

Undersheriff Eli Lucero coordinated with Kathy Reyes, Community Monitoring, to
secure court-ordered community service workers to pick up trash yesterday
morning. Their first project was located east of Lisa's Truck Stop.

In four hours, two community service workers picked up 29 (55-gallons size) bags
of trash. The Sheriff's Office was present to ensure the safety of the community
service workers since they were working along the roadways. Using a Sheriff's
Office pickup truck, the Sheriff's Office staff made three trips to the

landfill.

Undersheriff Lucero has the following community service trash pickup project
planned for this Friday, April 16th:

Location: 1-40 between exits 196 and 194, westbound lane

Time: 8:00 AM - 2:00 PM (6 hours)

They are expecting five community service workers

The City of Moriarty and the County are working on long-term remedies to this
problem as well.

Fairgrounds

I am requesting for the Commissioners to direct me on how they wish to proceed
with the planning of the improvements to the fairgrounds. The County has the
funds to begin the plan and design of the multi-purpose building. Do you want to

15



meet as a Commission with the Fair Board at the fairgrounds? If so, I can
coordinate with the Fair Board and can post notice of that meeting. If it is

the Commission's preference for each Commissioner to meet individually with
members of the fair board, I can arrange that as well.

Chairman Schwebach: I would like all 3 Commissioners there and do a walk

around with some of the preliminary plans. If the fair board can attend, I would
prefer it.

Madam County Manager Barela: It can also be noticed as a joint meeting. If the
entire fair board wants to attend it is a possibility.

Chairman Schwebach: Notice it as such. Will the 1% week in May work for
everyone, 9 AM?

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, that will work.

Commissioner McCall: Agree

Madam County Manager Barela: Id like to defer part of my time for Mr. Butrick
to give a comment in regards to his budget request.

Chairman Schwebach: Your budget was presented, we will have another public
hearing at the next meeting, can this wait?

John Butrick — County Attorney: I would like to give my take on my budget. I
am requesting a new job position for a Legal Assistant $49,763, This includes
benefits. IPRA software, will help my office and the Sheriff’s Office, $14,665.
Capital outlay for new job position $8,700. Please take into consideration my
contract is up in May and we need to consider any potential raise. We can discuss
in executive session and a final decision in open session.

E. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1

I appreciate the work done with community monitoring clean up. Lisa’s truck stop
looks better. I am excited for the clean up along I-40 on Friday.

16



The Highway Department put no parking signs along Hwy 41 near the Pilot Truck
Stop and along Abrahames Rd.

The plan was to clean up around the Pilot Truck Stop, but we wanted to give Pilot
an opportunity to do it themselves.

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2

Planning & Zoning has guidelines for RV’s. We have a policy to address this.
Planning & Zoning has 152 land use permits. With may of these permits, no well
permit is requested. Their plan is to harvest water or haul water. This is an
economic and cumbersome. This valley needs a water delivery system. EMWT has
worked on this, they started with the concept to deliver water to existing
municipalities. This plan is in place and EMWT has the ability to implement this
but has stalled out for various reasons. As a county it is a key to our economic
growth. This potential money coming from the Feds can look to infrastructure to
design a concept for this to be implemented. I do not think the county wants to be a
water authority but can play a major roll in getting it to were it needs to be. One of
‘the biggest hold ups for getting outside money is how financially viable is it. We
need to find out how many people are willing to hook up into it. We need to be
competitive on the cost.

Thank you to Mayor Hart with the Moriarty clean-up.

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

I had a complaint about the trucks bringing in the new electric power. The truck
are tearing up the roads and cattle guards. Leonard Lujan will check into this
because the company was to maintain the roads. '

I want to thank the Forest Service for having a productive burn North of Red
Canyon Campground.

Philip Tenorio — Deputy County Manager: I passed that information on to
Pattern Energy; they will look into this. There are many locations of concern. We
will follow up with this.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (Fire Chief), closed
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

17



B. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (County Manager’s
End of Probation Evaluation), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section
10-15-1(H)(2).

Action Taken:
Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to enter into executive session.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

Enter into Executive Session: 10:14 AM

Action Taken:
Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to enter into regular session
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

Enter into Regular session 12:15AM

Chairman Schwebach: During the Executive Session we discussed limited
personnel matters (Fire Chief), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-
1(H)(2) and Discuss limited personnel matters (County Manager’s End of
Probation Evaluation), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).
No other discussions were had. No action taken.

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

April 28, 2021 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building.

16.  Signing of Official Documents
17. Adjourn.

Action Taken:
Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to adjourn Commission Meeting
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; McCall -Yes: MOTION
CARRIED

18



Meeting adjourned at 12:16 PM

Kevin McCall — Vice Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM. ‘

19



Agenda Item

No. 9-A4



OTTTP3S "1 Adeil

TSMDEHO HSHEHL SSE00¥d OL INIWLYYIHd HONVYNIL JHI HZI¥MOHLNV AI¥HEH SHOC GNY FI¥d SIHL NO
qINSST EE 0L SYOFHD dTIVAVA SINNODDY ASHHL Y04 ILSIXI SANNS INAIDIAANS IVHL AATLIED AGIYIAH SHOA JHINSYIEL ALNNCD CTIANDISIAANGQ FHL

0I9730 JUUOAA Uoegsmyos uely RIIRTOPURD "W AOIST TTROOH UTASY

A9 LSHLIY TINDIS

TALNOOD EONYINOL Ad IIVd N9 SYH I¥Vd ON IVHL ANV QHE¥OV SY ANV ‘IIGYNOSYAY ‘LSNP Z¥V QENIVID SINOOWY

HHL IVHL ‘CQENTWYXE NIHE SVH ¥EHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥IJ0dd ANV A¥VSSHEDEN ¥V AOHLI IVHL ‘NISYIH SINAODOY FHI NI QEIVIS SY QEWIOINIA

NEEE HAVH SHDIAYIES FHIL LVHL “NIZYEH JILVLIS NOIIVSNIJWOD ZHI FAIIADEE OL ODIXHIW MIN JO SHINLVLIS HHL J40 NOIINLILSNOD HHI ¥HANO JETLILNA

ATIVDET HIV SNOS¥Hd CHIWYN NIHLIM HFHL LVHL AATIYED M - TZ0Z/22/%0 ONIANE COINId JHIL JIO0J HAOSY NMOHS SV SHDIANHES HHI ¥04 AITIAOD

-NI SNOIIVDITEO J0 INNODDY NO 09°8€Z'%TT 40 WAS HHI ¥O0d ALNNOD HONVIIOL 40 SANNA HHIL LSNIVOY SINVIIVM THI AZI¥NOHIAY Od ® QIMOTIV
TEAO¥AAY H¥EM HAOSY CEIVIEWANA SHWIVID FHIL IVHL AATIIYED Od SYENOISSIWWOD A0 TIVOod AINNOD HONVINOL FHL A0 SYHIWIN dINDISIAANN HHI

S0T TILNIIE SMOIHD TVLOL

NOILZYDIAILIED
(TSOHEHD) ST:8S L iz/2Z/% :93ed



z9°8T€ FADYNYH XINOOD
wawmmmmN#mHHm\HNON TINIY FHOYNYRW TZ0Z/ET/%0
8IZ69SSZTHIIOY 9ZTOELOTLETITOANT c9°81¢
29°8TE 00%S¢E TZOT/ET/%0 TZET¥6C £€022-0T-T0% ISYIT X400 IOVIINOZDIAYES TYIDNYNIA NAONYT ZOYT A S08STT O I0
. 0L"8Z¢ DNINOZ % ONINNYIA
89Z0S9Y#HALIS/TZ0Z TI¥AY Zd TZ0T/ET/%0
. €2Z699SCHIDDY 6Z0ELOTLHIITOANT 0L 82Z¢
0L°82¢ S6€9E T20Z/€T/%0 IZTETIP8Z €02C-80-T0% HSYAT AJOD ILOVILNOIDIAIIS TYIONVYNIL NIEANVT IHOVT HA ¥0849TT O TO
61°88¢ INFHIOTIY H¥Id HILVLS
986TSSSTHIOVALNOD TZ0Z/E€T/%0
PLLYOETHIOOY THISLOZLHTDIOANT 6T1°88C '
617882 S§Z9S€E TZ0Z/ET/%0 TZETHLEZ TLTZ-T6-€T¥ NIWQY EdI4 ¥04 INIWAVd ¥ATJOFOTAYES TYIONUYNIA NIANVT DV HA €08STT O TO
69°9LT JHINSYILL AINQOD
TZ0Z/€T/%0
Y8VYEZETHIOOY ¥0S9LOZLHEDIOANT - 69°3LT
69°9LT 62ES¢E TIZ0Z/E€T/%0 TZETVIC £022-0€-T0% TZ0ZAA L¥D ¥ HSVHT dEIJO0IOINNIS TYIDNYNIL NIANVI IADYIL HA Z08STT O TO
00°§¢ FHANSYHAL XINNOD
TZ0Z/ET/%0
006009 ZT#LDDY 00°S¢€
00°s¢€ X AR TZOZ/E€T/%0 TITET¥TT TLZZ-0€-TO% TZAd 904 X¥AAITIC JYHALYM SONIY¥ES TYLSAED TO08STT ¥ TO
6%°80¢ XYL HSIDXE HYIA 3%/T
) L88F%OZTHIIDY SETVYTT6EHIDIOANT
5029¢ T-2 HNDSHY Y04 LNITAS NOILOTAL TZTOZ/ET/%0
67°80¢ 5029¢€ / / . 0€CC-26-TT¥ NV HDIHAHC NOILOVILXH JHX 67°80¢
5029¢€ TZETPOT 'dEN-Z SEAOTO TYDICHEW SIEXOD DT TYDIAEW FIYL ANOOE 008STT O IO
€T°96T AATITHS ALNOOD
SLSPP98%ZT
STLIS98%CT/6ZLTS98FTTHADIOANT
SO0T9E TZ0Z ZX¥¥NNYL
S0T9¢E . " SCIEN
S0T9€E LINQ ANV ‘SNIVHD ‘SHIYALIVE €04
S0T9€E AHM ‘SHAYIE ¥AITIM ‘QINTd ITHSYM TZ0Z/ET/%0
S0T9¢€ ‘SETEYD ¥AJWAL ‘SAYILS MOL €T° 9671
€1°96T S0T9€E TZ0Z/€T/%0 TZETFI T0ZZ-0S-T0%  SAEEAN ILINN ¥IHIVAM JITINIM OSOM “ONI ENOZOLOY 66LSTT O IO
687596 INFWLIVIIA TONUYNIS
. WSLZTESESITILEY
#ILODV LLOT-MIME-TWNTH#EIDIOANT
L6TEE 849€9¢ / / 8T22-S5-T0% JWYLS  IWIL ¥04 JTHHS
8GE9E IDVIOLS XIddNs
.wmmwm ‘HAYMOIDIW ‘HDAI¥d ¥04 ANYLS TI20Z/ET/%0
839€9¢ T 48T X M uSL X H «S€ 687996
26°T€6 85€9¢ TZ0Z/ET/¥0 TTEIPET 812Z-55-10% @IVOdEAIsS XDNIND HWOH SYSOX SSENISNE NOZYWY 86LSTT ¥ TO
Junowy # 0d HIVA  # SOTOoAUT we3T SUTT uoTadTIDSaq SweN AIYA #10
T :abeg 1Z02/22/% OL 120T/6/% WOUA JHINI¥d SMDHHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DEHD) €2:TS:L  TZ/2g/v :93ea




69°9LT

6CEST

TZTOZ/ET/%0 HNMHwNM

€0TZ-0€-T07%

YO0S9LOZLHEDIOANT ¥HINSVHAL
TTOTAL I¥D ¥ HSYIT YAIOIDIANIAS IYIODNVYNIA NIEANYI HOVI HA

69°9LC
308STT O TO



SNOTIVD 00862 1Z0Z/TE€/€0

. 00°SP%T
A0 NMOL ‘VIDNVISH

00°S¥PT 1202/E€T/%0 TZET$9Z 0TZZ-T9-20% -1202/T0/€0 EOVYSN ¥ALYM ¥ind STESTT O T0
LL*O INFNLOTTY TUId HIVLIS
. : 1202/€T/%0
$TO6ELO#IDODY T20Z/90/%0 LLe
LLe T202/€T/%0 TTEIFOE 0122-16-90% FINA TITH STOUVHD ATHINOW ‘DNI ‘¥IIVM J0DJH $ISSTT ¥ 10
00°0%0€ JATYIHS AINOOD
LLZIE LLZ9E OSDIHEDIOANI/TZ0Z HOUYN
LLZ9E FONUNIINIVIH
LLEIE SIOTHAA O0SOL ‘SII¥ELIVE ‘SAINTI T20Z/ET/%0
LLZIE ‘SYALTIIA ‘SHONYIVE ¥ INNOW 00°0%0€
00°0%0€ LLZIE T1202/€T/%0 TZETH0T 1022-05-T0%  ‘SNOIILVIONW ‘SHYIL ‘SHONVHD TIO FATLOWOIOY IA €I8STT ¥ T0
00°L29% JATYHHS AINOOD
TEZ9E OSOIHTDIOANT 1202/€1/%0
00°LZTT £129¢ /7 1022-0S-10% SAEAN EONYNIINIVH ETDIHHA 00°L29%
00°005€ £1Z9¢ 1202/E€1/%0 TZETPLL 1022-08-10% I¥OASNVIL ANV LIND OSDL FATLOWOLOY LA ZI8STT ¥ TO
S0°¥EST ZATIEHS AINNOD
8LLESHETDTOANT
50-82T 60€9¢€ / 7 1€22-06-T0% DNIJddTHS 1202/€T1/%0
00°090T 60€9¢ / / 1€2Z-05-10% SANNOY 00§ - [Wd ¥D L¥T W6 S0°%EST
00°9%¢ 60€9¢€ 1Z0Z/ST/%0 TZETVT 1€22-05-T0% SaNNO¥ 000T - LWd ¥O §§ £zT” ‘SESTYANIING AHT00A TI8STI O TO
ST° 2S¢ YOSSESSY AINNOD
89Z0S9P#ILIS/TZ0T TT¥AY 1202/E€T1/%0
. 822695SZHIIDY FEOELOZLETDTOANT ST ZS¢E
§T-zSe £ZLSE 1202/€T/%0 TZETHIE £022-0%-0T9 ASYET ¥ATI0D UOSSHSSHDIAYHS TYIONYNIA NHANYT ZOVI A 018STT O TO
z9 81¢c INSWIIVIAA TONYNTA
89Z0S9VH#ALIS/T202 TI¥AY 1202/€T/%0
0€Z69SGZHIOOY LEOELOZLETDTOANT Z9°81¢
z9°81¢ zTLSe T1202/€1/%0 TZETHSE £022-95-10% ASYAT ¥ATJOD HONYNIHDIAYHES TVIDNYNIS NEANYT OV Ha 608STT O TO
11° 852 IUId aNIM
EZ69SSTHIODY 0T0ELOZLETDTOANT T20Z/€T/%0
- §920S9%# HIIS/TZ0Z TI¥AY 11°85¢2
11°85C 120Z/E€T/%0 TCZEIP¥E €022-60-069 AQ ESVET ¥AIA0D IDVAINOSDIA¥AS TIVIONUYNIJ NEANYT HOVI 30 808STT O TO
LT 218 JATYIHS ALNAOD
6TZ679VHALIS/TZ0T TINAY 1202/€T/%0
T86TSSSTHIOOY SETILOZLETDTIOANT LT 21S
LT"2TS $Z95¢€ T202/E€T/%0 TTZETHEE £02Z-05-T0% AATIYTHS ¥OJ INIWAYE WATIOBOIAYES TYIONYNII NIEANYT EZOVI 3d LO8STT O T0
69°9LT YTANSYAIL AINNOD
6965597# ALIS
T20Z TI¥EY ZST6000S-00SHIDDY 1202/€T/%0
Junowy # od AIVA  # 90TOAUT walI BuUTI uotadriossg aweN HIVA #10
z :obeg 1202/22/% OL 120Z/6/% WO¥I CQHININ¥d SMOHHD  OSNIISIT MDHEHD (090"HD) €2:1S:L  T2/ZZ/¥ :93ed



00 S¥PT dOHS d¥0¥ ALNNOD

1Z0Z/€T/%0



TE080PTTHIDIOANT

. CL 8L vEEot !/ / T0CC-T16-507% TEDHN
86769 vEE€oc /7 T0ZZ-16-S0% SHITddNs d0HS
007083 TEE9E /7 T022-16-90%
T9°6EE veE9e / / 1022-16-S0% IHOIFYA /SIIVd
Feese SHONVIL ANV HATYA NEZOIA HOVIddd T20Z/€T/%0
YEESE NMONMNA :HdDYHTIIN 6TEE8D 4T . TETBETT
PeeEse TZETP9 COSTLZOVOUZVAMIHT *NIA §- ANIONI dNO¥D ADNHDIIWH NILIVW-SNOJAIS $Z8STT ¥ IO
06°92TS JINIWLIYAAd dY0d ALNACD
TZ0Z/€T/%0
AQUOADLALIOY ZEOFOT 06°921S
06°921S TZOZ/E€T/%0 TTETPST zZ02Z-09-20% #EDIOANT SMNV.L dOHS QUE¥D TdANA DT ‘WATTOILIA ADUINHAS €Z8STT ¥ 10
S0°6LZ YD HIVWNI LI0aY
TZTOZ/E€T/%0
- W9658500-78E€-S0SHIODY S0 6LZ
S0°6LT TZO0Z/ET/%¥0 TZEIvHT L0%Z-0L-0C% TZ0Z TTEdVY ¥04 SHDIVHD ATHLNORW NOIIVIOJdHE0D LSAMD Z2Z8STT O 10
00°2Z0SL TZAI INVID ¥OHIA
TZT-IVH TZ0ZT/ET/%0
#HIDIOANT SNOILLVYHEAO ATIIVA IZ0Z 00°20SL
00°20SL IZ0ZT/E€T/%0 TZETPTT CLTT-LT-9T2 HOUVYW ¥04 TZ0ZA4 YOHAY OHAW SHOIAYAS TVOICHW NVIdHALALSHId TZ8STT O TO
78°2Z8T AATIAHS ALNAOD
€ZZSZTHADTOANT T20Z/€T/%0
96€9¢ R IdV.IL NOIHETA ¥8°Z8T
¥8°28T 96€£9¢ TZO0Z/E€T/¥0 ITET¥ST 82CT-059-10% YLINTEL THEYT WILSAS HDONACIAL NOILVAOdYOD dHAT dHLIOCL ©028STIT A TO
- 09°6LT LNINILIVAEA V0¥ ALNOOD
1Z-9-PHEDIOANT 120Z2/€1/%0
90%9¢€ JOILADVAL HNTI 09°6LT
09°6LT 30%9¢ TZOZT/ET/P0 TZETFFT ¥v¥2C-09-20% JYIVdEY OL dId Z/T TIXOT NOJI » HdId ALIYIEOW 6T8STT ¥ 10
SR AR AT AN NOISSTWHNOD ALNOCD
FPSEHADIOANT ITOZT/ET/%0
. 1z0Z/0€/%0~1202/T0/%0 S.¥Sd QN¥Y SR A YA
SZ°26CT TZ0Z/ET/%0 TZEIVIE €Y2Z-S0-T0% ONILHEHW NOISSTWHWOD J0d ILSYOoavV0odd L7 88 HWI-WNXHA 8T8STT O TO
¥z sy ININLIVIAAd HONYNIAL
TO00-HALIOI09#IDIOANT
8TE9E HI9Z ANV ‘HI6T ‘HLIZT HDEVH NOI 1Z0T/ET/%0
81€E9E : DNIJYHEH DITdNd ONILIEEW IIDANG i2498°174
4914 8T€9¢ TZ0Z/€T/%0 TZTEI®CZ T222-99-10¥% HDILON T¥DHT DTT SMAN INIZANIdHANT LT8STT O TO
TE€70908T Fd SS0¥D TYINAWNOEIANI
T20Z/€T/%0
TE€°0908T
T€°0208T TZOZ/€T/%0 TZETITPL TOEZ-92-€2¥% €07-SLAIEDAY SSO¥YD ¥YaEdvy ALNNOD YMSAE 9T8SIT ¥ TO
AUNOWY # Od HIYd # @20TOAUI w3l SUTI QOﬁaQHHowmQ [WeN HILYa #3ID
€ :abeg Tz0Z/22/% Ol I20Z/6/% WO¥A QHEININ¥E SMDIHD PNILSIT MOHHD (09DHFHD) €T:TIS:L tz/22/% :eled



TETBETT INIWLOTIVY ddId ALVILS



16°967L FAINAD HOLVASIA-TIT6

ZTO0E89CTH#HDIOANT
9ET9E HOLIMS ¥HISNVEL MAN ANV
00°Z68T 9E€TIE /7 81ZZ~08-116 $d0 NO HOIAMIS TYNOILIGAY IZ0ZT/E€T/%0
LT 9LSS 9€T9¢E / 7/ 8TZZ-08-116 DIIYWOLAY SEI™IS 00€ ODSY T6°96%L
L 8T 9€T9¢ TZOZ/ET/%0 TZET¥8T 8TZZ-08-TT6 DILVWOIAY ® DILSONODYIA SO0 INIWAINDT JANDYM ZEBSTT ¥ I0
68°LTE AATITHS AINOOD
90T9EHOd AEY. 1202/€T/%0
z6°1ST /7 2ZZZ-05-0T% | ANEQIONEWHE S0T0d 6ETPET 68-LZE
L6°SL TZ0Z/ET/%0 TZET¥S z2Z2T-05-0T SONIM TI0D SOT0d TISPET SHEO4INN DIL TEBSTT O 10
09°9LE YTAOSYHAL ZLNOOD
OTOH#IDDY 088LO6ZLYEHIDIOANT
79E9E : “SDNTE
$IEIE ¥0O€ ® SNEd ‘XIENZITI ‘¥IZILINYS TZ0Z/E€T/%0
09-9LT ¥9E9E / 7/ 6T2T-0€-609 aNVH ‘S¥EANIE ‘SHIOTIANT 09°9LE
00°00T $9€9¢ TZOZ/ET/%0 ITETIPLE 6TZZT-0€-TO0% NITID ‘SdITo ’SHION II LS0od HOVINYAQY SSHENISND SHTAVILS 0€8STIT O TO
0§°90¢€ AITITHS XINOOD
S8960TOL
H#IDDY CTI6EST69PEHIDIOANT
96°0ZT £TTIE / 8TZZ-0S-T0% SHIYALLYE WYY NOILIVD ¥¥T
0L %S £ZZ9€ / 7/ 8TZZ-0S-T0¥% SHIVALIVE VY NOIMYD ¥%T TZ0Z/€T/%0
9L708 £229¢€ /7 812Z-0S-T0% SHIVALIVE A6 MdZT 05°90¢€
80708 £229¢€ TZOZ/E€T/%0 TTETP¥ 8TZZ-0S-T0% SHI¥ALLYE D 4dZT HOVINVACGY SSENISNG STTAVIS 6Z8STT O TO
629 INHWIOTIVY HIId FIVLIS
TZ0Z/ET/%0
678Y6EHIIOY 6CZZHLISSHE : 62°9
629 TZOZ/ET/¥0 TZEIPE 8%2Z-T6-50% H#ADIOANI HATT F¥Nd FILSAN HOVLNVAQY SSENISNE STIJVIS | 8Z8STT O TO
€0° €Y YAINSVAAL ALNOOD
8ZODHIIDY
VEGESTHEDIOANT 1Z0Z/80/20 ] T20Z/€T/%0
OL T20Z/60/T0 ¥OA SHOVIANO XYL €07 €Y
€0 €% TZOZ/ET/Y0 TTETHOT TZZZ-0€-T0% SHIJ0D M/€ SHIJOD dOTIOD 198 SWHLSAS Xd0D ISAMHINOS LZBSTT ¥ 10 -
88°8% AHINSYHLL ALNOOD
8ZODH#ILDDY
88LSSPHADIOANT TZ0Z/80/€0 1202/€T/%0
OL TZ0Z/60/Z0 W04 STOVIANO XYL 88" 8%
88°8% TZ0Z/E€T/%0 TTETY6 T222-0€-T10% SHIA0D M/9 SHIJOD ¥OTIOD 866 SWALSXS Ad0D ISIAMHINOS 9Z8STT ¥ T0
8€° LT ATINSYALL AINOOD
8ZODHLIDY
998LSTHEDICANI TZ0Z/80/%0 1202/€T1/%0
OL TZ0Z/60/£0 ¥Od SEOVITAO XYL 8€° LT
8E£°LT IZ0ZT/ET/%0 TZELP8 TZZZ-0€-T0% SHIGOD M/€ SHIAOD JOTOD 65§ SHELSAS Xd0D ISHEMHINOGS SZ8STI ¥ 10
Junowny # 0od . HLYA # SO TOAUT walI SUTI] QO..nunm.ﬂ,HUmwﬂ SWweN q2IYd #3ID

14 *abeq | 1T0Z/2T/% OL 120Z/6/% WO¥d QHINING SADITHD DNILSIT MOHEHD (09DHHD) €TTS:L 1z/TT/v  @3eA



00°SsL 120Z/€T/%0 TZETVET ZLZT-T8-T0% ’ ZOHH.QNH_HHMMBm FO¥VT T "ONI AVUNTYAIAA STIVIL NIHLSHM €€8STT ¥ IO




00°00LZ TZ0Z/SI/%0 1ZSTv6¢ ZL2Z-0T-I0% TYNOISSHTION TZ0Z TIVAVONI ‘SHEITAVAS IIAINAE ATHOVTTYD S¥8STI O IO
69°6T NYNZINIVH. ® SNOILIVNHIO
8T6THIOOY SS6LTSHADIOANT TZ0Z/SI/%0
L0%9¢€ €W IINO 69°6T
69°6T L0%9¢€ 1T0T/ST/%0 TTSTIvE 1022-59-T0% AATHD ¥66T ITTIWAL ANV AVM OLAY H AIEN0a ¥¥8STT O IO
ST 9ELE NOISSTIWHOD XZLNAOD
S9806 PHHIDIOANT
09€9¢€ JITLNED FOINIS HSOINIDW
sz-oce 09€9¢€ / 7/ TT92-S0-10% TAOWN
09€9¢€ AIVL ¥ TIYMANA ‘NOILYIASNI MAN
09€9€ HIIM QEXId 39 OL TTYM NO HEOVHVA
09€9¢ JALYM INIVd NV ‘HINLXAL ‘HJIVEL 1202/ST/%0
09€9¢€ CITYMANA TIVISNI VANV + PIX.CT ST 9ELE
00°00S¢€ PELETS 1202/ST/%0 TZSTPLET T192-50-T0% ¥ OI NOILVINSNI DNITIIAD HOVIJHA SYOILONAISNOD T HTENOA -€¥8STT O TO
6€°06 INTWIOTIY HdId HIVLS
£I¥9¢€ TZ/8T/€ NO
£IV9¢E OTIIQES HYON TYAONAJY TYaddA T202/ST/%0
€I79¢€ ) 1Z/8T/€ NO S¥I4 FINIDNALS 6€°06
6€°06 £IV9€ TZ0Z/ST/%0 TZSIVET 8%2Z-16-€1¥ ¥OA SUALHOTATITA JOI IYHIT "OTT ‘VZZId ISN¥DURLIOL Z¥8SIT O 10
S$6°%09 JATYIHS ALNNOD
YZTLOL8YZZTHADIOANT
TZESE 1202 HOUVH
TZE9E SOEAN LINO aNY 1202/ST/%0
TZE9E 'Sd¥YL ‘SAVALS MOL ‘SAINTA S6°%09
S6°%09 TzZE9E TZ0Z/ST/¥0 IZSI®S I0ZZ-0S-10% ‘SYAAIM ‘SITTAYD JAIWAL “SASOT TONI ENOZOIOY I¥8STT O 16
0% 28 AFINED HOIVASIG-TTI6
HSOZI6SES9ILEY
#IDDOY ¥LEY-MHHW-IINTHIDTOANT 1202/ST/%0
8¥£9¢€ X SYANNYId ‘SUIIVALS 0%-z8
0¥ Z8 8v€9¢€ T202/ST/%0 IZSIPI 61ZZ-08-T16 JdOIMSEA ‘SHATIAHSYTA 'SITTID ITUIM SSEANTSNE NOZVWY 0%¥8STIT O IO
6%°GET INFRIOTTY FIId AIVLS
TS8LBZTHIOIY 90LELGLLEE TZ0Z/ST/%0
$ADTOANI XVI SATYS IVHZVH 6%°GET
6% SET IZ0Z/STI/%0 TZSTVIC 0€22-16-90% NIDAXO SX/CEW INTY YAANITAD 9 DTT ¥SN SYOEIV 6€8STT O IO
69°0€ST INARLOTIV F¥Td HIVIS
NODIEOLELIOY
T%T9€ Z00 79500 TZHADIOANT JANVIID IVID TZ0Z/€T/%0
0T" %62 THI9E /7 8%2Z-16-50% LNONMAL ¥OJd ONIAdIHS TYNOILIAAY 69°0€ST
6G°9¢€2T T7TI9¢€ TZ0Z/ET/%0 TZETIP6T 8%22-16-50% SEDIAYAS ALTAVS SNOILOTOS dno¥D ALIIYS OITANd ¥IWLIM $€8STT ¥ 10
B 00°099 SEOIA¥AS TYWINY
8ETHIDOVY 99€V9T/SLITSTHADIOANT TZ0Z/€1/%0
00°58S /7 zLZZ-28-T0% SNOTIIVZIITIALS TIVAS 6 00°099
JunOwy 4 0d HI¥A  # 90TOoAUL wa3I SUTT uotadraosaa sweN IV D
S :obea 1202/22/% OL ONILSIT XOFHD (09D=HD) £2:IS:L  1T/TT/¥ :o3ed

TZ0Z2/6/% WO¥A CHINIVI SADIHD



L6T92C 1202/ST/%0
H#ADIOANI SHDIAJES ONILINSNOD 00°00LE



TLZOV-TZOZTHADIOANT

T20Z/S1/%0

€£Z%9¢ SAITIIHd ¥ HIYOMSIYMS 00°02
00°02 £TT9E TZ0Z/ST/%0 TIZSTIPTIT 992Z-0S-10% SHIVOIAILIED VOIDNVILSNI ALIAVS 2ITdNd S0 INIWIIVIHEA WN Z989TT O TO
S8°58 ONINOZ ® ONINNYId
TO00-HZ6D0LYAFIDIOANT
TTESE 9z/¢€ ‘6T/€ ‘ZT/E ‘S/€ :SNOILIOH 1202/ST/%0
TTESE € LOTILSIA §98°98
S8°98 TT€9¢€ TZOZ/ST/%0 TZSTIV9T 1ZZZ-80-10% JIGWAN Z3d a¥ ZDIION DITdNd OTT SMAN INIANIJEANI IS8STI O 10
8% S6 INTRIOTIY HITA ILVLS
€E#IOOY 0LB8TOPH
HEDTOANTI/ITIOE MOQNIM SHEONIH
IPPSE ATIHNILAES ¥ ' ISNONY ‘EXINL
8% 96 %441 /7 STZTZ-T6-S0% INIHATAOE XAIFIVS ANV JIIVdIL/
1847253 HONVNAINIVA DONIJTIING J04d TEAHAN
THPSE SWHELI SNOINVITHDSIW ‘SIITIIAS
T¥¥SE ONINVATD ‘SHHSNAG/SHATION T202/ST/%0
T¥¥S€ ‘INTVYd ‘SQEEN ONIFWNTd ‘IdgWl 8% 56
IPHSE TIZSTPIT QOOM/IHAWNT/MAIDS ADEA HIYMTIVH AHLIOMISNAL S IdVH 0S8STIT O TO
mm.NN INTIVW 2079 Iddd HLIVIH
6¥€SE CEHIDDVY 89CLETEHIDIOANT
6¥ESE (TZO0ZAA ¥V¥HX TYDISII INIJTIND)
6FESE SHLIS SONIATING XINNOD 1202/ST/%0
6VESE TIY ¥04 ISEN0ZY Od NIJO 66°LZ
667 LT (341 1Z02/ST/%0 TTSI®9 SIZZ-¥Z-T0% - FYYMAIVH AHLIOMISNVL S:IIVH 6¥8STT 0 10
00°006 YIVI AINAOD
AUVITIDEASHIOOY €OTHHIDIOANT
LSTE€-LST HOUVH SHDIA¥HES
00° 0S¥ 6Z%9¢€ TZ0Z/ST/%0 T1TST®0C TLTT-€S-2T% T 984 WO¥d SHOIAYAS TYIIYLINDES
HLB8C-LST gdd SHIIAJIS .
AYCLTIDISHIOOY €O THIDIOANT TZ0Z/ST/%0
6C79¢ TE ATINC OL 00" 006
00°0S7% 6Z¥%9¢ T20Z/ST/%0 IZSTI¥6T TLZZ-€S-2T7 1 934 WOJA SHOIAIES TYITVILIIDIS Iav¥g TV EIvH 8¥8GTIT O TO
68°S SEDIJILO HAILVILSININAY
2aIg
NIWGY HAIS LOONVITD NIWAY ALNAOD TZ0Z/ST/%0
SZTHLOOY 0EZTOSTHADIOANI 687G
68°9 6L95¢€ I20Z/ST/%0 T2ST¥82 STCZ-ST-T10% \wZHmEDam,\AmUHMHumJW TOSINH "ONT H¥YMAIVH NILSND L¥B8STT O TO
6% LT SHOIAAO HATIVALSINIWAY
2a1g NIWAY
HAOIS HILAOS INONVHTO NIWAY AINNOD 1202/ST/%0
. SZTHIDOY 0SE9STHIDIOANT 6% LT
6v"LZ 6L95¢€ TZ0Z/ST/%0 TZSTIFL SITZ-ST-10% ONIEWOTd “I¥OINIOETE “DSIH “ONI FIVMAIVH NILSOD S¥8STT 0O IO
00°00LZ YTOUNVH ALNDOD
Junowsy # 04 a4IYa # SDTOAUT wall SUTIT uotydrTiossq sSweN ALYa #3D
S i obeg 1202/22/% OL DNILSTT XDHAHD (09DHHD) €TT9 L 12/22/% :e1eq

1202/6/% WOYA QEINI¥A SADHHD



00°02Z JAATIHHS ALNNOD



06°1¢€ sl /7 T0TZ-T6-80% LD WN
0£" %2 PIPIE / 7/ T02Z-16-80% SEITEdNS JOHS
00°S0% PIP9¢€ / 7 1022-16-80% J0av'L
PI¥SE : A0 OL 120Z/ST/%0
TIPIE QEIVIFY ENSSI/LIDIT ANIONI 0Z°19%
Fas el T2ZSTP32 MDAHD HSONDYIA €-€ INTONT dNO¥D XDNIDYIWI NILYVYH-SNOQAIS 6S8STT O IO
98°9Z¢ET INANLOTTY HATI TIVLS
0€£Z80FZTHIDIOANT
6929€ ANVI JALEM NO
98°92¢€T 69Z9¢€ / / T02Z-16-60%  QTIM NINO¥E IIVAEI ANV TOVATIIN
6929¢€ YLETBENELIZVOMIHT NIA 1Z0Z/SI/%0
6929¢ NMOYNN :EOVETIN €IVL8D *dI ) 98°9Z€T
69Z9€ TZSTPST ¥ YHANAL dNO¥D AONIDYZWH NILIVW-SNOAAIS 8G8STT O 1I0
v 6%9¢€ INTRLOTTY HATA ILVLIS
$9ST00THIDDY
SZTYLOYZI/6LTLOTZIHIDIOANT
6209€ 62%S¥D a1
6209€ TLLESTIARTALSMYAIT :NIA :
67692 6209¢€ /7 T0ZZ-16-80% XYL 1202/9T/%0
€6°6LEE 6209¢€ /7 T02Z-16-80% JAIVETI dHNd ANY DILSONDVIA Zv 679¢€
6209¢€ 12ST%2T T-€ MOVLIV dO0¥D. ADNIOYAWA NILIVW-SNOAdIS LS8STT O TO
€1°€02 INFWIOTIY TITI HIVLIS
S6L70000H
#I1DDY 9TTE6SO0ANIHIDIOANT
T202/T€/€0-T20Z/T0/€0 STHA/SEXVIL TZ0T/ST/%0
JOLINOW VIATIA €8 FTI VIVA €T° €02
£T°€02 807S5¢€ TZ0Z/ST/%0 1ZST%2Z TLZZ-T6-€T¥% ¥DFHD ANQOIDIOVE ¥ ONIYOLINOW Ta ‘DNI ‘SONTATOH YIWYS 968STT © I6
8€°6€S AITITHS ALNAOD
TEE9E L glelcrteins 1202/ST/%0
TEE9E PY P STHADTOANT /NYANT 8€°6€S
8€°6€S T€E9E 1Z0Z/SI/P0 TTS1¥6 ZLTZ-0S-TO0% SNOIIVATYAE SIO dNO¥D ADOTOHDASA ALEAVS DITdnd SS8STI O TO
6L°8S INIVH XTIEW0D TYIDIAQL 0E" €L NYNALNIYH ¥ SNOIIVSHJIO LS LE SEDIAI0 EAIIVILSININAY
. 08%8ZS9#10DY
LOLTIBS0SY/90LT8S0STHADIOANT
6L°85 / / £0TZ-9T-T0% TYIDIANL ¥YO4 SIOW ANV SIWW
MDIN 1202/ST/%0
0€" €L / /7 9€ZZ-G9-T0%  VUSSTUVH ATZNY NOSIALS SWNOIINNO 997691
LS LE T202/ST/%0 TZST¥Y €0TZ-ST-T0% NIWQY AINNOD SJIOW GNY SIVIH A74d0S TTIVEIAO TYILNIANEd ¥S8STT O T0
00°ST AATITHS AINNOD 007021 XYl ESIOXE TIId $%/T
69€9¢€ ZEAVHD *d
69€9¢€ ) ‘ZEANEW "D ‘SEINVANAD F
69€9¢ avINad S ‘WWYH T ‘SM¥IA A
69€9¢€ ETTIR "L ‘NYHYW "0 ‘SIMIOW "D
69€9¢€ ‘XY Y ‘NYOQT O ‘NEENS TP 120Z/ST/%0
00°ST 69€9¢€ / / 99ZZ-05-10% HSINOD €-IWNE DNIWODIN 00°S€T
00°02T 69€9¢ TZ0Z/ST/¥0 TTST¥ST 9922Z-26-11% J0I INFWHIINOHTE - IASIN0D ¥dD TIOHDIN ‘SUALIG €58STT O IO
Unowy # 0od TIVA # SdTOAUT wo3I SUTT] uoTadransag QweN qAIYd #ID
L :abeq 1202/22/% OL 1z0Z/6/% WO¥A CHINISd SYDOEHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (09DEHD) | €2:IS:L  1z/zz/v :93®Ba



TIv9€E

$9SYOOTHIDOY TH6LOFZTHEDIOANT
2Z986D dTI/6TT000 NIA



69909#ADTOANT

69° 2L 96Z9¢€ / /7 9€ZZ-26-11% XYL
002 96Z9¢ /7 9€22-26-1IT¥ TDAVHOAN TXT
96T9¢ (ZIYLS JIFIED)
007 L6 962Z9¢€ / 7 9€2Z2-26-TT%  SIMIHS €0C dIZ Z/T ANOLSIINIOD
96T9¢ ZIHONYS "H
9629¢ qFd-T ‘HEN7d TYAOE-T
9629¢€ AVED-T 'MOVIE-T TY¥OILDVL
00°2T2 96Z9¢ / 7/ 9€2C-2C6-1T¥% J00¥d DUNS IDHETHS IENOISIHANIOD
9679¢ SMYId "d TZ0Z/ST/%0
96Z9¢€ HLIHM-T ‘3078 TYAO¥-T TYOILDVL 69°966
00°2I2 9629¢€ TZ0Z/ST/%0 TITSTPET 9€ZT-T6-T1V J00Id OYNS IDITHES ANOLSTANIOD "ONI SDIHAYVID YIZ 998SIT O 10
T0°0€ JITEITHS AINQOD
SZH9E 1202/8/% NO dWIAITO
SZTH9E ANTYALC WO¥A TYAOEdAY TVEIYA TZOZ/ST/%0
STYIE ONINIOM LON QdvD TH0A ) T0°0€
T0"0€ STYIE TZ0ZT/ST/%0 TTST®OT z0TZ-05-T10% 0Ll HNA HESYHDOENd TANA HIDIHEA avH) ‘NOSIIHM §98STIT O 10
%0 SEFT INTWIOTIVY HITd HIVLS
9% FTHIDTOANT
P% 20T LEE9E /7 8%ZZ-16-80% : XYL
LEEIE STAVANVLS ZE6T ¥WdAN OL ONIQIODIY
00" 15 LEESE / 7/ 8%ZZ-16-80% SYHAAY'T ANNOYED TTIY ONILSHAL 120Z/ST/%0
LEEIE STIVANVLS TI6T ¥dAN OL ONITIODDY 70 SEPT
09-182T LEEIE T20Z/ST/%0 IZSIPPT 8%ZZ-T16-80% ZSOH FYId TIV 40 ONILSHL ODIXHW MEN J0 AVMILLVM ¥98STT O TO
z5°092¢ JJIYITHS AINOOD
. LTLSEZ/TTLSEZ/0TLSECHIDIOANT
8LZIE 1202 HOIVKH TZ0Z/ST/%0
8L29¢€ SWIOJIINN ) z5-09z¢e
z5-09z¢ 8LZYE 120T/ST/%0 TZSI®S 2222-05-0T% 0SDL ‘SISAA ‘SINTHS ‘SINVA SHEOAINA DIL €985TT O 10
68°8€9T INAWLIVAEQ dYOd ALNAOD
LSTTHIDOVY TT-S-HOHADIOANT 120Z/ST/%0 -
06€9¢€ INANIINDT aN¥ 68°8E9T
68°8€9T 06€9¢€ TZ0Z/ST/%0 TTSI®T ¥$ZZ-09-20% dOHS ¥O4 SYITIANS ANV SIIYd 74308 01NV SESTIGUHINH [L Z98STT O T0
66°€T XYL ASIOXHA TITI 5%/1
1202/S1/%0
6¥8YGEHLIIDY 9SLLITTLYEHIDIOANT 66°€Z
66" €T L8ZY9E TZ0Z/ST/%0 TECST®8T - 612Z-26-11% SYINNYTId AY¥Q EOVINYAQY SSENISNG SATIVLS T98STT O T0
SZ 6TV INAWIOTIV HIId TIVLIS
7S9€0
-TO#IDDY 8POLPHIDIOANI STOLS TZ0Z/ST/%0
WN QOOMIDAE QYO INVA¥E 8T SZ 6T¥
ST 6TV TZTO0Z/ST/%0 TTSTIFLI 602Z-T6-90% ANYA0Ed TYIDYIWWOD SNOTIVD OTT ENYd0dd ISHMHIAOS 098STIT O TI0
0T 19% INFWLOTIV FAId HIYLS
JUnouwyy # 0d qHIVd # S0ToAUT we3I {JUT]T HHO._HUQ‘._.PHUmwQ SWeN qLYA ! #MU
8 :obeg TZ0Z/ZZ/% OL TZ0T/6/% WOWA.QHINI¥d SMDHEHD. ONILSIT dOIHD (09DEHD) €TIISL Tz/TT/v  ie3ed



69°966

XYL HSIDXE H9Id $7/T




80ZZ-%2-10%

108Z67POVH#ILODVY Id3A HITVYEH

1202/02/%0
T9° 08¢
¥LB8STT O TO

197082 1Z02/02/%0 T202%% 120Z TI¥dY DTEIOITE ATHLNOW “dO0D DTALOHATT KN TYILNAD
8T I€T ¥IVE ALNOOD
£€5°¢€e /7 802T-€5-10% 00L%900888#100Y
€57 €T / /7 80ZZ-€S-T10% 00€ZLSPOPHIOOY
L0°9¢€ /7 80ZZ-€5-10¥% 002ZLSY0F#IODY )
€57 €T / 7/ 80Z2-€S-T0% 00STLSYOF#IDDY 1Z0Z/02/%0
0069€SHYOTHIODY JIVA 8T TET
[4pl 44 1202/02/%0 TZ0Z¥E 80ZZ-€S-T0% TZ0Z TI¥AY . DI¥IDETT ATHLNOW ‘400D DTEIDETH WN TYIINID €L8STT O TO0
S€° 52T INFHIOTIY FIId HIVLS
ZS 9LT / / 8022-16-50% TOLTTI¥0888H#IODOY
00ZEOTETHIOOY 1202/02/%0
9%° 02 /7 8022-16-5S0% TZ0Z TI¥AY DI¥IDITH ATHINOW S€°52¢
LE" 8T TZ02/0Z2/%0 120T¥%C 80ZZ-16-50% 00EEO0T6THIODY TIA § ISIA *dO0D DIMIDETE WN TYIINID ZLBSTIT O TO
0£°€6T INFHLOTIY F¥Id HIYLS
6€°G8 / 7/ 802Z-16-90% 0050LLETHIIDY 1202/02/%0
00T6600888#IDODY QIA T ISICA 0€°€6T
T6°LOT T202/02/%0 TZ0Z¥I 8022-16-90% 1Z0Z 7II¥AY DIYIDETE ATHINOW “d00D DIMIDITE WN TYILNID TL8SIT O TO
6%°SET INFWIOTTY FAId HIVLIS
TS8LBTZTHIIDY
6876 /7 0€22-16-90% TTSOTLELE6HIDIOANT XVI SHIVS 1202/02/%0
8Z°9T / 7/ 0€22-16-90% IVHZVH 6% SET
ZE°60T 1202/02/%0 TZ0Z¥LZ 0€ZZ-T6-907% NEOAXO SX/CIW INTE IIANITAD 9 DTT ¥SN SYDAIY 0L8STT O 10

LTLO6ZTHIDOOVY 9E€TE6TOTTTSHADIOANT

£€€°60C INHNILOTIV HITd HLYLS

sL ce /7 0ECT-T6-80% HOAVHD IVWZYH SYDITIY
00°9 /7 0€2ZZ-16-807% LY1d HEDIVHOENS TdNd
00°S% /7 0€22-16-80% HHd LY¥Td JIdEATITIEA TZ0Z/0Z2/%0
ST"88 / / 0€22-16-807% 0%S ¥DD STT 4850 NIDAXO €e’60¢c
€V LY 1202/02/%0 TTOT®9T 0€22-16-80% 048 ¥DD CHNW ¥a 450 NIDAXO € OTT ¥SN SYDIIVY 698STT O IO
8€°¥91 INENLOTTY HITd ALVLS
TS8L8ZZHIDDY
00°2T / / 0E2T-16-50% STSOTLBLLEGHIDIIOANI XYL SHTIVS
€z 6T /7 0€CT-T6-50% 2724 IVWZVH NADAXO 120T/02/%0
887 2L / /7 0€ZZ-T6-50% SX/WAICEN JIANITXD -INIY NIDXXO 8€°¥9T
LZ° 08 1Z0Z/0Z/%0 1ZOTHST 0€2Z-T6-50% TOUAVT/WAIAER JIANITAD INIE € O ¥Sl SUDAIV 898STT O 10
68°C¢EE INAWNLOTIV HIId HIV.LS
LTL96CZ
: #IDDOV €8SE€I88LEGHADIOANI O0F%S ¥OD :
L670TT / 0€22-16-50% 002 FINd TYOIAHAW 450 NADIXO T 1202/02/%0
96°0TT / 0€22-16-80% 0%S ¥DD SCT dsSn NADEXO € 68°¢Ctt
96°0TT TZ0Z/02/%0 1ZTOZTW¥T 0€ECZ-16-90% 0L8 ¥DD JdIW ¥d 458N NADAXO € O ¥SHD SYDIAIV L98BSTT O TO
JUNOWY # 04 AI¥C* # SoToAUL ws3y SUTT uot3dTIdssq SweN qIva #30
‘6 :9bedq T20Z/2TZ/% OL TZ0Z/6/% WO¥I CQHINIE SADTHD DNILSIT XOHHD (09DHEHD) €T:TIS: L 1z/22/% :93ea



T9°08¢C INIVH D071d IJd3d HLIVEH



0009 €0TZHIOOY QAN T LSIA

. 9% zZel
DIILOFETHE WN TYALNIED

8L"6 1202/0Z/%0 IZ0Z¥¥I 80ZZ-T6-L0% TZ0Z II¥dY DJI¥IDHETH XTHINOW *dooD- ¥88STT O 10
TL L8E INAWLOTIY FIIJd HIYLS
8ETEELT / 7/ ,wonnﬁmnde 00.88%70888#1DDY
LG 82CC / /7 80ZZ-T6-80% 00TSTS6TH#IDDY 1202/02/%0
00%¥L00888#IDDOY TIA £ ISIA TL"LBE
9L" ST 1Z0Z/02/%0 TZOZPET 80ZZ-T6-80% TZ0Z TI¥AY DINIDHTE ATHINOW “dO0D DI™IDITE WN TYILNHED €88STT O TO
} 20" TL INTWLOTIVY HITA HILVIS
Sv-zZ¢ / 7/ 80ZZ-T6-60% 00LZ8Z0888H#LODY 1Z02/02/%0
0007SS0Z#IDDOY QIA ¥ ISIA Z20°TL
LS 8E 1202/02/%0 TZ0Z¥%2CT 8022-T16-60% TI¥dY DTIEIDHETH XTHLNOKW "dOo0D DI¥LOHTH KWN TVILNAD Z88STT O TO
T6 %9¢T JHLINAD HOILVASIA-TI6
8€°8Y0T /7 8022-08-TT6 00ST8S0888#IDDY
95703 / 7/ 802Z-08-1TT6 00SSOLETHIDODOY 1z202/02/%0
00E£T820888#LIIY HILVISIA T6 %9€T
L6°GST 1Z02/02/%0 TZOZPTIT 80ZZ-08-TT6 TZ0Z TI¥AY DOTULDHTIE ATHLNCOH "dO0D DIVILDETE WN TYILLNAD T88STT O TO
z8°CT6Y NID YOINIS JIVNIVINAOW
1202/02/%0
TO6LOLSOZTHIDOVY DS IIVYNIVINNOW z8°Z6T
z8°26% - 1202/02/%0 TZ0CT¥OT 8022-LZ-T10% TZ0TZ "ITIAY DOIFIDHATH ATHINOW “d00D DIYLOETH WN TYALNID 08849TT O 10
9G°€6T YHINTD ¥OINAS ALAVITOW
1Z0Z/02/%0
TOTTIZVIOPHIOOY DS ALIVIEOW 98°€6T
967 ¢6T 1Z02/02/%0 TZ0Z%6 802Z-LE-TO0¥ T20Z TI¥NAY OTALIATHE ATHINOW “d00D DIELOATHE WN IVILNAD 6L8STT O IO
TS°ZzZ¢ FHINED JOINIS VIDNVISH
12Z0Z/02/%0
Z0L60TO0888#IIDY DS VIDNVISH T8°Z2¢
T§°2Z¢ 1202/02/%0 1202%8 802C-9¢-T0% TZ0T TI¥AV DIVLDATH ATHINOW TdO0D DIVIDHTH WN TIYILNAD 8LB8STT O TO
0€° 08T SEHDIAYUES TYWINY
1T0Z/0T/%0
TOP¥800888#IODY SHIIAYHS TVWINY og° 082
0g£°08¢ 1Z02/02/%0 T20T%L 802Z-28-T07% TZ0Z TI¥EdY DTALDETE ATHINOW “d000 DIYLDIETH WN IYILNHD LLBSTT O IO
€8° 9% SNOILDHTH
TZ0Z/02/%0
00€£6Z50888#ILDODV MATTD €8° 5%
€87 5% TZ02/02/%0 TZ0ZT¥9 80€Z-TZ-T0% TZ0Z TI¥YAY OILOATH ATHLNCH “dO00 DIULDETHE WN TWRAINID SL8STT O 10
§5°0981T INIVA XATAWOD TY¥IDICAL
: 1Z0Z/02/%0
) TO06LTO888HIIDY TYIDIAAL S5°098T
§9°098T 1202/02/%0 TTOZ®S 80C2-9T-T0¥ TZ0Z TI¥AY OT¥LOATE ATHLNOW “dO0D DTELOATE WN TYILNID SL8STT O T0
Junouy # od HLVA # 90Toaul Ws3T SUTTI uoT13dII0S9Q suweN TV #1D
oT :9beg T202/22/% OL I20Z/6/% WO¥A QAINIId SADHTHD ONIISIT MDHHD {(09DEHD) €C TS L 1z/22/% :o3eQ



L0 L8
T9° 82

80CZ-T6-L0¥ 00TSZ90888#LODY
802Z-T6-L0Y 00TS0TO888H#IODY . T20Z/0Z/%0

S~
NN



NINAY AILNNOD-SUIVAHAY JAMAS HONI

€ AMT TV IDNTd HAId HTIJING

OAd HNTE ANV ONITIA0D MWA IqVid

dIDHY ANY ONITdN0D XdTd STIHIODY

Z0¥952/2S5952/8E€S9STHEDIOANT

1zZ0Z/02/%0
€E'TE

€€ TE 6L95€ TZ0Z/02/%0 TTOTVIE §T2Z-ST-T0% ONTEHQTE T TY¥DINIDATH “DSIKH TONI ZIYMTIYH NILSND Z68STT O 10
00°0SL AEAOUNYW AINOOD
FTE9EHOd JTE OD ¥OL
$IDOVY SLETHEDIOANI HIDIAIO ¥H
MAN OL SIFTLNO TYNOILIAAY day 1202/02/%0
WOOMIVIIE =T OL SIHOIT HONYHD 00°0SL
00°0SL TZ0Z/02/%0 120Z%0% 8TZZ-0T-T0¥% WOO¥AYIIL-LHOIT NOILOW HDIIIO DIVIDETE NILSND I68SIT O 10
TZ 89TT SNOIIDHETHE
00Z0% TSATHIDIOANT
IL°1T 88€9¢€ /7 6122-12-T0% DNIZJIIHS
00°0%% 88€9¢€ / 7 6T2Z-TZ-T0% IEEHS ONINVATD =0T
00° 0SS 88E€9€E / / 6Tzz-Tz-T0% I¥YD MNI =D0I
0021 88€9¢€ / /7 6TZZ-TZ-T0% SHTOY AIIYd IDI 1202/02/%0
00°6T 88ESE /7 61ZZ-12-10% DILSYIA ADOT DONIEAS-SIVES 1Z2°89TT
05°§ 88€9¢ TZ0Z/0Z/%0 1TOTHZE 61ZZ-1Z-T0% JDIND TINd-STIVES DONI SWALSAS ONILOA NOINIWOQ 068STT O TI0
00°86T ONISSTIAAY TYANT
LTP78THADIOANT TZ0Z/0Z/%0
8LE9¢E M 006 00°86T
00°86T 8LEIE TZ0Z/02/%0 TTOTH6E 8TZZ-L0-5L9 YA00ST 84N HALIT ddI¥L DNI ¥EANIOD AALOIWOD 688GTT O TO
i ST°LVT INTWLOTIV TITS ALYIS
T202/02/%0
TOLOLZO888H#IODY NIWAY FITI ST L¥C
ST LYT 1202/02/%0 IZ0ZTP8T 80TT-T16-€T¥% T20Z TI¥AY DIWIDITE ATHINOW "dO0D DIVIDITE WN TYILNID 888SIT O TO
- S6°EYS XYL SWE/SNOILYDINAWWOD
SETH0% /7 802Z-€8-%09 S0SLTTO888#IIDY 1202/02/%0
€0SY0T0888#IDDY ASNAIAA TIAID S6°€¥S
09°6€T 1202/02/%0 TZTOTHLI 80ZZ~€8-%09 T20Z TI¥dY DIVIDATH X THINOW “dOOD DIMIDETE WN TYILNID L88STIT ©O TO
T€°2L INEHLOTIY HIId AIVIS
1202/02/%0
TOE6LOLOZH#IDOY QdA 9 ISIA 1€ 2L
T 2L 1202/02¢/%0 1Z0T%9T 80ZZ-T6-8T% Tz0Z TIEd¥ DIWIDITE ATHINOW “dO0D DIYIDITI WN TTILLNID 988STT O 10
¥9°65€C SADIIA0 TATIVALSININAY
1279 /7 80ZZ-ST-T0¥% 00LELZHFOFHIDDY T20Z/0Z2/%0
. 000€LZHOFHIOOY NIWAY %9 6S€Z
€9 €5€T TZ0Z/0T/%0 TZOTHST 80ZZ-ST-TO¥ TZ0Z TI¥AY DIYIDHETHE ATHINOW “dO0D DIMIDITE WN TYIINID §88STT O 10
9% ZZT INFHLOTIV HdId HAIVLIS
JUNoWY # 0d ALY # 9oTOAUTL wa3l SUTT uo11dTIossa sweN HIVI #3ID
TT :oBed 1Z0Z2/22/% OL TZ0Z/6/% WO¥A QEINI¥d SYDHHD  ONILSIT JADIHD (09DHHD) €T:TS:L 1z/zz/v  93eA



€E"TE SHOIAAO HAILVALSININAY



6T°TSS TZAd INYJID TY¥D0T IMA
SLTESTZHIOOY
61792 SLZSE / / 6TZZ-2Z-509 ONITANYH dNVY DNIJJTHS 1202/02/%0
9LZ3¢E SLIYM ONILSHL 6T TS99
00°529 9LZ9¢ 1202/02/%0 IZTOZT¥8E 6122-22-509 DOIA DIF ¥ TEINVI/ZT - SEXOd ONTI HOHELOIE ¥HINIIA 6685TT © TO
_ TOTELLTIT INFWIOTIY TIIA HIVIS
H3Id ALNNOD
AONVIHOI#IOOVY L690E00HIDIOANT
Z8°8TT 8203¢ / 7/ T0ZZ-T6-807% ASYHIONT JOAV'T
€L TS 8209¢ / / T0ZZ-T6-80% HSYHIONT DNIJATHS
86°¢cT 8zosg / 7/ T0CC-T6-80F% dWVYTIO LSOVHXH n€ L7109 03
86°6C7% 8Z09¢€ / /7 T0CZ-T6-80% WY 5288 AQd ST ATIA
86°16¢€ 820%¢ / 7/ T TOCZ-T6-807% S5-24 §°2 ¥AS JFHILAVAS
8203¢ £€9000-6T-000-06 YdIMSKWN
8209¢ 8ZS €T HDVHATIINW
8Z09¢ STPIEAVLELAHDNZAZ *NIA
8Z09¢ 0080LD 47 1Z02/02/%0
8209¢ SYIVAHY J04 OILSONDYIA TO ELLTT
CT PSLOT 8209¢ 1202/02/%0 TZ0Z%0E T0ZZ-T6-807% T-€ JFANIL ONI ¥IVdEd INFIWAINDA S JLAJ 868STT O 1I0C
00°0S¢ NOIILVILSINIWNAVY INVID 00" 006 MMMDM@&NH ALNOOD 00°007 FIDOYNVH ALNNOD
D08L00000DDH#ILIDY mm%w#MUHO>ZH
00°0S€E 44413 /7 . 9922-6%-T0% SINVID
[A472°2 SNOANOD HDAE KN
00709 (447424 / / 9392Z-0T-T0% INTWTTIOENT INIAOLS MEN 1202/02/%0
00" 006 zcT¥9¢e /7 992Z2-0¢-T07% YHINSVAIL 00°099T
00° 0S¢ TTvse 1202/02/%0 120Z2%82 992Z-0T-10% TADTNTRH . aoad W L68STT O TO
0070009 NOISSTIHWWOD XINQOD
1202/02/%0
9TETO0THNHEDIOANT 00°000S
0070009 1Z0Z/0T/%0 TZ0Z%6T Z12Z-590-10% 2€692-¥D HAIAILONCAC ANITILIOW ALTIOHLNVY FONVIONSNT AINNOD WN 9689TT O TO
95°89¢ INHALIVIEA IONYNIA
1202/02/%0
TZOIHIDODOVY 9SEC8SHIDIOANT 957 85¢
95°85¢ cLTISE TZ0Z/0Z/%0 TZOZ¥LE 6T2Z-99-T10% SEJIOTIANE MOANIM 000°S 40 LIS SHIYLSNANT SNOILDHIIOD KN S689TT O T0O
00" 08T LNYID NOIINGIALSIA IMA
¥820T3900
#IDDY TA9SSA-806EC-ANTHEDIOANT
€8LSE FLLSTYA ATOVIL T202/02/%0
€8LSE DNINIVIL JOLINILSNI 00°0ST
oo.oma. £8LSE T1202/02/%0 TZ0Z%9¢E 9922-¢1-509 TEALITA/AEANITTE VAHN —~ TYIOIAVHIEE dO0J4 TIDNAOD T.I¥N ¥68STT O TO
6€£7290€ INIWIMVAEA Y0¥ XAILNNOD
CHIDIOANT 1202/02/%0
79°¢€61 TE€ZSE / 7/ CLTZ-0S-20¥% (%SL479) LIOWN 6€°290¢
§.°8982 TE€29¢E 1202/02/%0 1Z0Z%SE CLZZ-08-T0% INAWHHUDOV SHOIAYHS TUNOISSHIOIA . JEavYd A¥0d o €68STT O 10
Junowy # Od HILYVaT # soToaul wa3T SuTI uoTadTIosag sweN qIYA #30
<t :obeq 1202/22/% OL 120Z/6/% WO¥d QIINIA SADIHD DNILSTIT MDHEHD (09DHEHD) €CTS: L 12/22/% :23eqa



AY0dEDL #ILOOY s LTLE
¥STLCLE TZ0Z/02/%0 ITOZ¥EE c02cZ-09-20% TO08ZSEHIDIOANT 'TaENA 0T ‘WNITOYLEd ADYEANES 006STT O TO



TYLOL / 7/ 09°8ECPCT SOT

C6°SYPT LNAWIIVIEA qYOdE ALNAOD

N

1202/22/% Ol 12Z0Z/6/% WO¥A QHEINTIId SADTHD ONILSIT ADIHD

CPPSERHIIOVY ¥TGSSOTHADIOANT ﬁNoN\oN\wo
LT?9¢E ~ €¥Z06 NIA WOO¥d 6 SYYT
6 SPYT LT#9¢C 1Z0Z/0T/%0 TZTOTF¥¥E ¥9¥2C-09-20% - WOO¥d ¥04d SHHSNAL DT ‘INEWAINOH SIYHIAIE ¥ 906STT O 10
82 9L9 INIWLOTIVY FITA HIVLS
€SV THADIOANT
827 8% 8EE9E 8¥2C-T16-60% XYL
8€€9¢ SQIVANVYLS Z2€6T ¥dAN OL DNITIODOV
00788 8€E€9¢ 8%¥2Z-T6-60% SYHQAVT ANQOYD TIVY DNILSHL 1Z0Z/0Z/%0
8E€E9€E . SCUVYANVLIS 96T VddAN OL DNITAODDY 8T 9LY
00°0%S 8€€9¢ 120Z/0Z/%0 1ZOZ¥ET 8%CZ-T6-607% HSOH H¥IA TIV A0 ODNILSEL ODIXHAW MEN A0 AVMIALVM S06STIT O TO
LITTS INEWLOTIY HATd HLVLS
8V ¥ ZHHIDIOANT
L9 €Y SgE9e 8%ZC-T6-L0¥ XNIL
SEE9¢E STAVYANYLS 2€6T VYdAN OL DNIQEOODVY
00°88 g€e9¢e 8%ZZ-16-L0% SEHAAVI aNAOCYD TIV DONILSHL Tz0Z/02/%0
v S€E9¢E STIYANYLS Z96T V44N OL ONITIODDY - LITTO
00 08% SEE9¢E 1202/0Z/%0 TZOZPIC 8%¥CZ-T6-L0% HSOH d4Id TI¥Y 40 ONILSHL ODIXAN MEN A0 AVMAALTM ¥06STT O 1O
00°2Z8T FHDOUNVN XINOOD
€T08F0ZTHLIOVY L96ZTLZ ANIH#HIDIOANI 1202/02/%0
00° 0§ TLZZ-0TI-10%. dd4d HONVITANOD ATHLNOH 00°281
00°2eT 1202/02/%0 1Z0OZ¥6T TLTZ-0T-TI07 HH3d NIWAY ATHLNOKW SXIOMIDVM €06STT O 10
T9° 06T INIWIOTTIY IF¥IL HLVLS
8ZZZTHIADIOANT
L6ToCE NMONNN * ADVATIW
L6TSE 88612ZD 41
L6T9¢€E OTP0PYESKALYATAAT *NIA
L6TSE dA0D @304 9661
L6T9¢ NAATAQ
L6TSE DNIZEd SI JTOIHAA NAHM DNINDNG
L6TSE ANV aNANOS DNIANI¥ED ¥ ONISAVD
L6TIE SI HOIHM HIVId HINSSHId ANY
L6T9E HOLOTTD ONI¥VAd LOOMOIHL 40 TZ0Z/02/%0
L6TS¢ DILSONOVIA ¥0od (0d¥) a¥0d HOIYA TI9°06T
9 06T L6T9¢E 1Z0Z/0Z/%0 1zOZT®ZT T022-T6-50% Ol § IDIYLISIA WO¥d ¢ a¥NOS MOL AJIAODIY B DNIMOL S JANNIATL C06STT O 10
8T T?T YALNID HOIVISIA-TT6
S8960T0L
TYA #IDOV 7OLBEZYLTCHIDTOANT 12Z0Z/02/%0
98€9¢ ) 9XE€ JINNVE TATIA HOIVASIA 8T T?T
8T T?T 98¢€9¢ TZ0ZT/0Z/%0 TZOZTH0ZT 6T2Z-08-TT6 SYUOLINOW u6T ¥O4d HTLTIA ADVAIHEI HOVINVAQY SSHNISND SHTIAVLS TO6STT O 10
¥9TLZLE  INIWLIVAAA V0¥ ALNNOD
120Z/02/%0
Junowy # 0Od Ws3T SuT] .QOHQQ._”.HUMQQ - IWeN [CAAr(a) #3ID

(09DEHD) €zZ:TS:L  Tg/TT/¥ :®3ed



1202/22/% OL 1202/6/% WOId AAINIIG

SAOIHD NOILNEgIdLSIdA LZ:8S*L

1z/22/%

00" 80°89%'8 SHATOIHIA - SYUIVAHE ® HONYNALNIVA 1022-0S-T0%
00" €0°809°TT : JITIIHS ALNOOD LAAA* *
00- 00°0Ss¢ ONINIVAL HJAOTdWA 992¢2-6¥%-T0%
00" i 00°05¢ NOILVILSINTNAY LNVID LITA % *
00° 957 ¢€6T ALIDIAIDATE - SHILITILIO 80CZ-LE-TO0¥
00" 957 €61 INIVH ¥ALNAD JOINIS ALIFIIOW LA x>
00° T§7¢22¢ ALIDIVIDETH - SHILIIILL 802C-9€-TO0¥
00~ T8-cce LINIVW dHINID dOINAS YIONVILSH LIHAA* *
co- 00°s¢ SHDIAYHS ¥YHHLO - LOVALNOD TLZZ-0E-TOY
(o 007006 DNINIVEL HHA0TINH 9922-0€-T0%
00° 6C°61T ONISILIINAY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINIEI T222-0€-T0%
00" 00°00T IOIJA0 TVIEANED - SHITIANS 6TCZ-0€-T0¥
00" 8€°€9S INIYWN INZWGINOH - SIDVILNOD £022-0¢c-10%
00" L9"LOL T HINSVARLL AILNAOD Lddd**
00° z872T67¥ ALIDIJLDETE - SHILITILA 80CZ-LZ-T0¥
-00° 87 C6% INTVW JEINID JOINIS dTIYNIV.LNOOKW LI » *
00" 667 LT NILS/AIING-SIYTVAEY 3 FONVNILNTIVR STTC-%C-T0%
00° 19° 082 ALIDI¥ILOETHE - SHILITILA 8022-%2-T0%
00" 09°80¢ HDNVNHINIVA DA7Td LdE3d HLTYIZH LAHA * +
00° €8°5¥% IDVE0LS ENTHOVH ONILOA 80€C-IZT-10%
00" IZ°89T°T HOIAAO TTYHEANED - SHITIANS 6TZZ-TZ~-T0%
00" Y0 PIT’T SNOILDHETH LA > =
00° . §5°098°T ALIDIYLOHETE - SHILITIILA 802Z-9T-T0%
00" 6L°8S INIVA INZWIINDE - SIDVILINOD "E0CC-9T-T07%
00" YE'6T6'T HONUNILNIVH XATAWOD T¥IDIAAL LI > »
00~ TL %9 MALS/ATING-SITVATE ¥ HONYNIINI VR STZZ-SI-10%
00" v9°65€°T ALIDI¥ILDATH - SATLLITILO 80CZ-ST-T0%
00° LS LE INIVA INSWATINOE - SIDOVIINOD €02C-ST-T0%
00" z6 T9VT NYNIINIVH SHOTAA0 FAIIVILSININGY LdEdx+
00" oo ooL’z SEOTIAYHAS TYNOISSHIOUd - IIVALNOD CTLZZT-0T-T10%
00" 00°28T SEOIAYAS ¥HHLIO - LDOYVILNOD ILZZ-0T-TO%
00~ 00°00% ONINIVAL FHXOTIWA 9922-0T-T0%
00" 00°0sL dINOHE/XTA/NINI 8ICT-0T-T0%
00~ c9°81¢ INIVA INFRAIN0T - SIOVILNOD €022-0T-T0%
00" 29°0SE‘%w YHOUNVA ALNOOD LddT* +
00" $8°98 ONISILIIAIY /ONIHSITENG /ONIINT¥d 1222~80-10%
00" oL-8ct INIVA INTFWAINOE - SIDVILNCD €02¢-80-107%
00" SSTPIT DNINOZ = DNINNVIL IdEAx *
oy Sz 9EL‘E SINAWAAOIIWI ® SONITIIING -~ OD T19C¢~S0-T0%
00" ST T6T'T YANAOCA ALINNWAOD WNXM - IDVILNOD €%22-50-10%
00" 00°000°s IT/30¥d-SHNINENd HONVINSNI ITHLO CITZ-S0-10%
00" 05°820°0T NOISSINNOD AINOOD LdAd >+
00" ¥6°¥ZTT '8¢ N TVIENID TLLOL * ¢
00" 09°8€T°%TT *» TIVLOL ANVID ++
SLIQIED SLIgAd

:23ed



00° L1°CIS INIVH INAHAINOE - SIDVAINOD €022-05-T0¥
00" T0"0€ TdNd JTIDIHHA - SHITIINS 20TZ-05-10%



00"
00~
00°
00°
00"

00"

00°
00°
00-

00-
00"
00°

00°
00~
00"
00"
00"

00
00"

00"
00"
00~
00-
0c-

LT LZO'8T ININLOTIY HIIA HLVLS LAdAd» »
LT LZTO 8T ainA € LOTILSIA TELOL * %
L9 TTY ‘ALHAVS - SHITIANS 8YCZ-16-L0V
AR AAN ALIDI¥IDHETE - SAILLITILIA 80CZ-T6-LO¥
€L ¥%EL INAHLOTTIY FdId ILVLS IJH0x
€L ¥EL adn 1T IDIELSIA TELOL*
¥6"18¢ TYOICEN - SHITAdANS 0€TT-16-90%
LL” FHIYM - SHILITILO 0IZZ-16-90%
ST 61T¥ ANVIOUd /SYD TVINIYN - SEILITILO 6022-16-90%
0E€"€6T ALIDIYIODATH - SAILITILO 802C-16-90%
9274666 INAWLOTIV HIId HLVLS LI * +
92" 966 aidn 2 IOI¥LSIA TYLOL* %
86°9¢5°T ALAIYS - SHITIAOQS 8%22-16-50%
SE€°SLT TYDIAEN - SHITA4AS 0€22-16-50%
8¥%"G6 NULS/TIIOFE-SATIVATI ¥ HONYNILNIVI STZZ-T6-S0¥%
g€ s§ge ALIDIYLDHETE - SHILITILO 802Z-T16-50%
£6°82€°T SHIDIHAA =~ SIYTIVITI ¥ TONENITLNIVRH TO0CC-T6-S0%
60°29% '€ LNEWLOTIVY FIIA HLVLS LAdHAA >
60°29%°¢€ TIA § LOI™LSIC TYLOL* +
00°S%%'T JEILEM - SEILITILA 0TZZ-19-20%
00°S%%°T JdOHS a¥od AINNOD LI » »
6€°290°¢€ SHDIA¥ES TUYNOISSHEACEd - IDVAINOD cLZZ-09-20%
v ¥92’¢ ATANTHOVH-STYTIVATT ¥ FONYNILNIVRH T¥CC-09-20%
¥ ¥58°8 TINE EIOIHAA - SEITdANS ¢022-0s-20%
vZ T8T'ST LNANLIVIAd a¥0d ALNNOD IdHO* *
¥Z°929 9T aNnNg avod TELOL *
007099 SHOIA¥HES TUNOISSEACYd -  LOVELNOD CTLTZ-Z8-TO¥
0g 08¢ ALIDI¥LDHETE - SHAILITILA 8022-28-T0¥
o€’ 0%e SHOIATAS TTYWINY LIdHG * *
cE €L SWIQAINN - SdIIT4ANS 9€CC-S9-10%
69°6T SHTOIHAIA - SIIVIHTY ¥ HONYNIILNIVA TO0ZZ-S9-T0%
66°C6 HONVNEILNIVA ¥ SNOILYEIJO Lddd = ¢
vZ ST ONISILIIIAQY/ONIHSITENT /ONIINTI NS 1222-S9S-T0%
9578492 HOIJ40 TYHENED - SHITIANS 61T2C-SS-T0%
687596 dINDHE/XTA/NINA 81ITT-99-T0%
29°8T1¢E INIVH INIWAINDT - SIOVIINOD . €022-9S-T0%
TE"88S'T LNINIIVAEA SONYNII LI *
8T TET ALIDIVELDHETE - SHILITILA 802C-£S-T0%
8T TET dIvd ALNNOD TIHA >+
8€°6¢€S SHDIAYHS TUYNOISSHAOEd - LOVIALNCD TLZZ-0S-T0%
00°s¢ . ONINIYAL HIAOTINI 9922C-08-10%
S0°%ES’'T NOILINNWWY/SNOdYEM - SHITIdNS TE£2C-0S-T0%
¥8°2Z8T1 TITMLIOS 8CCZ-0S-T0¥%
05°90¢€ dIN0E/XI1d/NJINd 8TZC-0S-T0%
SLIOHEAD .m.H_HmENQ
Tz0z/22/% Ol IZ0Z/6/% WO¥d QIINI™L SADIHD NOILNdgIdLSTIA LZ:8S L 1z/22/% :33ed



00" TLTL8E ALIDIELDHETH - SHILITIILIO 80CCZ-16-80%
00° £€2°%88°ST SETOIHIA - SUIVdHE ® HONUYNILNIVA TOZZ-T6-80%



00~
00"

00"

00"
00°

00"

00"
00°

00~

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
00~

"00”

00"

00°
00"
00"
00°

00"

00°
00~

00°0ST DONINIVIL HIXOTANE 99CZ-€1-509
0C-0SsT TZAL INVID NOIINGIALSIC IMd LA » »
6T°T08 ANQE WYEID0dd IMA TYLOL* +
S6°EYS ALIDIJLOETE - SHILITILA 80CC-£€8-%09
§6°€¥%S XV¥1L SHE/SNOLLYDINNWWOD LI HI» *
S6°EVS aNNg ISNHEIHAA IIATID TYLOL* +
TE€°090°8T LIDE ¥4l ¥MSAF T0E€T-9C-€C%
TE°090"8T XV¥L SLAIHDHY SS0¥D TYLINAWNOITANA LdEAd»*»
T1€°090'8T SAIDYALNT IVININNOIIANT ILLOL* »
S0°6LT SNOILYDINNWWNODETHL L0OZZ-0L-0C%
S0°6LT HIVD HIVIWANI LI0dY LA« +
S0°6LT aNQa 1TV IYLOL *
TE"TL ALIDI¥IODHETH - SHILITIILO 8022-16-81T%
T€"ZL LNIWLOTIV HITA HLVLS LIHT % *
Te 2L adA 9 IOI¥LSIA A&HOH**
TE T67 SHOIAYES ¥EHLO - LOWALNOD TLZTT-T6-CT¥%
62706 ALIAVS - SHITAANS 8¥ZZ-T6-€T¥
ST L%CT ALIDTEIOATE - SHEILITILA 8022-T6-€1¥
98°8¢8 INHNLOTIV TITA HIVLS IdEA* *
98°8¢8 NINAV INIWLIVAIQ JITd TYLOL * »
007006 SHDTIA¥HAS JHHLO - LOYALNOD TLTT-ES-CT¥
007006 ¥IVA ALNNOD LI +
00°006 ¥IVA ALNOOD TYLOL+ +
00-0cCT DNINIVIL HAXOTIWH 9922-26-T1I¥
697566 SWIOAINN - SHIIIANS 9¢€2C-C6-11I¥
6%°80¢ TYOIqIN - SHITIANS 0€CT-T6-T1I¥%
66°¢C HOIAAC TYIANED - SHITALNS 61TCC-T6-T1I7%
LT 8%%'T X¥1 ESIOXE HIIA $%/T LIddTx *
LTI 8%% T NNA NOILDILOEE F¥IdA ALNNOD TELOL +
T¥°88S°¢ qIdId - SIITAANS ¢TTC-09-01T%
T¥°88S°¢ JATIHAHS ALNNOD LIHAT > *
I¥°88S’¢ aNNd NOTIOILO¥d "d°1 IVLOL* »
8T 9L9 ALIAVYS - SEITIANS 8YZC-16-60%
20 TL ALIDTELOETE ~ SEILITILO 80CC-T16-60%
98°92E’T SHTDIHEA - SYIVAEY ¥ HONVNILNIVH T0ZZT-T6-60%
91" %L0'T INHNLOTIV FITA HILVLS LAEd >+
91°%L0’T QdA ¥ IOI¥LSIA IVLOL*»
¥0°SEV T ALAIYS - SFITANS 8%ZC-T16-80%
&€z 0ce TYOIQEW - SdITddns 0€TC-T6-80%
SLIQIID SLIgEd )
1202/22/% OL 1T0Z/6/% WO¥d JEINIIA SADITHD NOILAFIdLSIA ‘LzZiestL Iz/zz/% :93ea



6T°TS9

TCAd INVED T¥D0T IMJ




00° 09°8€£2’'%2T x¥ STYLOL JNVE xx

00" 09°8€T’¥2T MNYE SN TOMNVE
00" 85-¢£2T FDIAL0 FIVEANED - SHITIANS 61Z2-08~TT6
00" I6°96% L dINdE/XId/NINg 8TZZ-08-TT6
00" I6°%9€'T ALIDIYIDHETH - SHILITIIO 802Z-08-T16
00" 0%"580°6 AHINTD HOILVASIA-TT6 IdATx+
00" 0%"S80°6 aNnd TT6-ADNIOATWI TYLOL* *
00" TT 882 INIVW INSWIINOE - SIOVIINOD €02Z-60-069
00° TT 85S¢ IIId aONIM LIAdF0*
00" TT°8ST INVED HONATOIA DILSIWNOQ TYLOL* »
0o- 00°86T dIN0HE/RTA/NINI " 8TzE-L0-SL9
00" 00°86T ONISSTIAAY TTINT IJEA*+
00" 00°86T ONISSTIAAY TEINT TYLOL* »
00° 00°20S°L SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd - IDVILNOD Z2L2Z~LT-9T9
00° 00°20S°L TZAI INVED YOHAI LdA0«»
00" 00°205°L INVID VOHIYE TYLOL* »
00" ST-gsE INIVW INIWAINOHE - SIOVALNOD €022-0%-0T9
00- §T°gSE JOSSIASSY ALNOOD IdHT*+
00" ST ZSE aNnd NOIIVATYA ALIZ0¥d TYLOI+ *
00" 09°9LT HDIA40 TVEANAD - SEIT4dNs 6TZZ-0€-609
00- 09-9LT ATANSYIAL ALNNOD LAHT*+
00" 09°9LT HH4 S, AHINSYHLL THLOL* »
00" 6T TS9 EDIIL0 TVIENED - SHITAANS 6TZZ-22-509

SLIATID 811950

120Z/22/% OL 1TZ0Z/6/% WO¥dA QHINI¥A SADEHD

NOILndgIrIdxLsIda

LT8G L 1z/22/%

:93ea



genda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council (EVYFC)
GIRLS CIRCLE SERVICES IN THE ESTANCIA VALLEY

THIS AGREEMENT entered into by and between the County of Torrance, hereinafter referred to as
“County” and Rebecca Armstrong, hereinafter referred to as the “Facilitator” and “Contractor.” The
Contractor agrees payment for her services as a Gitls Circle Facilitator will be made by the County to VIA
Homes & Development, LLC, hereinafter known as “VIA Homes,” located at 8 Mesa Linda Drive,
Edgewood, NM 87015, CRS #: 03-082310-00-2, of which Contractor is identified as an organizer. No other

_person associated with VIA Homes, including but not limited to VIA Homes itself, will provide services as
specified in this contract or as listed in the Statement of Work.

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance is the government entity in Torrance County receiving and
administering funds from the New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department, hereinafter referred
to as “CYFD,” for a continuum of graduate sanction and alternative detention services to juvenile offenses.

WHEREAS, the terms of said agreement require compliance with all applicable Federal and State laws,
rules, and regulations, and

WHEREAS, there is an on-going need for professional services necessary to perform the Statement of
Work as set out herein; and,

NOW THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor in consideration of mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, do hereby agree as follows: '

1. Period of Agreement

This Agreement shall become effective upon approval of the Board of County Commissioners, hereinafter
~ referred to as the “Board,” and shall automatically renew on July 1, 2021, for one (1) additional one-year
term, and shall expire on June 30, 2022, unless terminated pursuant to Articles 4 or 8, infra.

2. Statement of Work

The Contractor shall provide the program of services as set forth in the scope of work, which is attached
hereto as “Attachment 1 — Statement of Work” and incorporated herein by reference, unless amended or
terminated pursuant to Articles 4 or 8, infra.

3. Limitation of Cost and Compensation

a. The total amount made payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, excluding gross receipts
tax and expenses, shall not exceed seven thousand nine hundred and twenty dollars and zero cents
[$7,920.00 00 ($165.00 per session x 48 sessions)] and as approved by CYFD in Agreement No.
21-690-3200-20847. The annual budget is attached hereto as “Attachment 2 — Budget” and
incorporated herein by reference. Payments shall only be made as outlined in “Attachment 2 —
Budget.” This amount is a maximum and not a guarantee that the work assigned to the Contractor
under this Agreement to be performed shall equal the amount stated herein.

b. The County shall pay to the Contractor in full payment for services satisfactorily performed
pursuant to the “Statement of Work — Attachment 1.” The New Mexico gross receipts tax levied
on the amounts payable under this Agreement shall be paid by the County to the Contractor. All

Page 10of 16



invoices MUST BE received by the County no later than five (5) days after the end of each month
and at the termination of the Fiscal Year in which the services were delivered. Invoices received
after such date WILL NOT BE PAID. :

c. Contractor must submit a detailed statement of accounting for all services performed and expenses
incurred. If the County finds that the services are not acceptable, within thirty days after the date
of receipt of written notice from the Contractor that payment is requested; the County shall provide
the Contractor a letter of exception explaining the defect or objection to the services and outlining
steps the Contractor may take to provide remedial action. Upon certification by the County that the
services have been rendered and are acceptable, payment shall be tendered to the Contractor within
thirty days after the date of acceptance.

4. Appropriations

" The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made
by the Legislature of New Mexico and CYFD for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature and CYFD, this Agreement shall terminate
immediately upon written notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County’s decision as to
whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. If the
County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce funding, the Contractor shall have
the option to terminate the Agreement or to agree to the reduced funding within thirty (30) days of receipt
of the proposed amendment.

5. Status of Contractor

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing professional services
for the County and are not employees of the County. The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not
accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of County vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to
employees of the County as a result of this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges that all sums received
hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes, including without limitation, self-employment
and business income tax. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County unless the Contractor has
express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

6. Campaign Disclosure

The Contractor shall submit a signed Campaign Contribution Disclosure, which is attached; “Attachment
3 — Campaign Disclosure,”

7. Return of Funds

Upon termination of this Agreement, or after the services provided for herein have been rendered, surplus
money, if any, shall be returned by the Contractor to the County.

8. Termination of Agreement

Page 2 of 16



a. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written notice delivered to
the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination. By such
termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to
perform prior to the date of termination. The provision is not exclusive and does not waive other
legal rights and remedies afforded the County or State of New Mexico in such circumstances as
Contractor’s default/breach of contract.

b. The County reserves the right to immediately terminate the Agreement for cause.

_ 9, Maintenance of Records

The parties shall provide for strict accountability of all monies made subject to this Agreement. The
Contractor shall maintain all program reports and detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the
date, time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect. These records shall
be submitted to the County on a monthly basis. The County will maintain these records in a centralized
location for a period of seven (7) years from the date of final payment. The records shall be subject to
inspection by the County, the Department of Finance and Administration, and the State Auditor. The
County shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement
shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments.

10. Confidentiality

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the performance of this
Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by
the Contractor without the prior written approval of the County.

11, Product of Service -- Copyright

All documentation developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall become the property
of the County and shall be delivered to the County no later than the termination date of this Agreement.
Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of the Contractor.

12. Bribes, Gratuities and Kickbacks Prohibited.

Bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks are expressly prohibited. This contract incorporates by reference, as if
fully stated herein, the applicable criminal laws prohibiting bribes, gratuities and kickbacks, including but
not limited to, §13-1-191, §30-24-1, §30-24-2, §30-41-1, §30-41-2, and §30-41-3. NMSA 1978.

13. Amendments

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by an instrument, in writing, executed
and approved by both parties.

14. Assighment
Page 3 of 16



The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any claims for money
due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County.

15. Applicable Law

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws, rules, and regulations of the United States and the State of
New Mexico. Venue shall be located in the Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County.

16. Liability

Each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions occasioned as a result of its own violation
or alleged violation or requirements applicable to the performance of the Agreement. Each party shall be
liable for its actions according to this Agreement subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1, et. Seq., NMSA 1978, as amended.

The. County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors, heirs, administrators, or
assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractot's person or property, occurring in connection
with Contractor's performance of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement. Contractor shall holdthe
County harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney fees, incurred by the .
County in connection with the performance by Contractor of Contractor's duties according to this
Agreement. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County from all actions,
proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and expenses of any
kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent
act or failure to act of the Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused
by the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or property during
the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor thereof has or is
performing services pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to
the services performed by the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under
- this Agreement is brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later
than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the County and the New Mexico
Association of Counties by certified mail. '

17. Sub-Contracts

The Contractor shall be ultimately responsible for all items enumerated in Attachment 1 of this Agreement.
The Contractor shall seek advance approval from the County of all Sub-contracts, including qualifications
and job descriptions for any professional service sub-contract.

18. Insurance

The Contractor shall obtain and maintain at all times during the term of this contract, a general and
professional liability insurance policy issued by an insurance company licensed to do business in the State
of New Mexico. The policy shall include liability insurance coverage provided in the amount of at least
$100,000 for damage to or destruction of property arising out of a single occurrence; $300,000 to any person
for any number of claims arising out of a single occurrence for all damages other than property damage; or
$500,000 for all claims arising out of a single occurrence. The policy shall be secured by the Contractor
within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this current contract.

Page 4 of 16



The Contractor shall provide professional liability insurance for any of its Employees that may assist in the
performance of services pursuant to this Agreement, in accordance with the provisions of the New Mexico
Tort Claims Act, Section 41-4-1 et seq., NMSA 1978 as amended.

19. Equal Opportunity Compliance

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations and executive orders
of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance
with all such laws of the State of New Mexico, the Contractor agrees to assure that no person in the United
States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, age,
or handicap, be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under this Agreement. If
the Contractor is not in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, the Contractor
agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

20. Workers’ Compensation

The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws, rules, and regulations applicable to workers’
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers” Compensation
Act, §52-1-1, et. seg., and applicable rules and regulations when required to do so, this Agreement may be
terminated by the County.

21. Severability

If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

22, Lobbying Certification
The Contractor, by signing below, certifies to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, that:

No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on the behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any County, a member
of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any County, a
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congresg, or an employee of a member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit a Standard Form LIL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with
its instructions. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award document for sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-grants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly. This certification is a material representation of facts upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S.C. (United States

Page 5 of 16



Code). Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000.00 and not more than $100,000.00 for each such failure.

IN WITNESS WHFREOI‘ the County and the Contractor have caused this Agreement to be executed,
and said Agreement to become effective when signed by both parties.

~ County

Date:
County Manager
Approved as to form:

Date:
County Attorney
Contractor

Date:
Authorized Signatory

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signatory

Page 6 of 16



Attachment 1 — Statement of Work

Torrance County

The Torrance County Board of County Commissioners, herein after known as “Board,” is contracting for
a Facilitator, herein after known as “Facilitator” or “Contractor” for the Gender-Specific Girls Circle
Program, hereinafter referred to as “Program,” administered in Estancia Valley, New Mexico, that serves
youth ages 11-17 who are at risk of becoming involved in the Juvenile Justice System and have been
identified by a parent, counselor, social worker, law enforcement, and/or courts to be at such risk or who
could benefit from the Program. The Program shall utilize the One Circle Foundation Council Model that
is recognized as a “promising practice” and serves to empower at-risk teenage boys and girls by improving
their self-esteem and teaching them communication and decision-making skills, The Contractor takes
direction and supervision from Torrance County, herein after known as the “County,” however, the contract
will be executed, modified or terminated, with the approval of the Board.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
Duties and Responsibilities of the Girls Circle Facilitator

1. Fulfills all goals, objectives, and activities of the Gender-Specific Girls Circle Program and
Agreement No. 21-690-3000-20847 between the County and Children, Youth, and Families
Department (CYFD). Work closely with the Estancia Valley Youth & Families Council (EVYFC)
and under supervision of Torrance County to ensure all quality standards and goals are met.

2. Each Council session shall run for eight (8) to twelve (12) weeks for a minimum of one (1) hour
per week. Sessions must include an activity from the facilitator manual.

3. Submit the FY20 Data Collection Form no later than the 5th day of the following month, a summary
report upon completion of the Program, including performance outcomes and the number of youth
to complete the Program successfully.

Maintain a weekly attendance form for each session. _
Print and file each participant’s monthly log by the 5th day of the following month.

Provide other data and information as may be requested or required by CYFD and/or the County.

N A

Inclusion and reference the CYFD and EVYFC logo in any correspondence and - media
communications.

8. Upon successful completion of the Program, issue a certificate to each partlclpant and obtain an
evaluation form from each participant.

9. Conduct retention calls to the parents or guardians of each participant on a weekly basis to build a

relationship with the parent or guardian as well as to discuss the progress of their participating
child.

~ 10. Collect the following demographics, core measures, and performance measurements for each
participant:

DEMOGRAPHICS

A. Initials;

B. City, State and Zip Code;
C. Race/Ethnicity;

Page 7 of 16



=

J.

K.

Population Served;
1. At-Risk Youth;
First Time Offender; 4
Repeat Offender;
Sex Offender;
Status Offender; and
6. Violent Offender.
Youth Currently in Detention;
Gender
1. Male;
2. Female; or

A

3. Transgender.
Month and Year of Birth;
Geographic Location;
1. Urban;
2. Tribal;
3. Rural; or
4. Frontier.
Other Population Information;
1. Mental Health,
2. Substance Abuse;
3. Truant/Dropout; and
- 4. Pregnant,
Referral Source;
Days/Times Program is Held,

L. Program Attendance; and
M.

Program Participation.

CORE MEASURES

A

moaw

TEQF

Page 8 of 16

New youth admissions during this reporting period;

Number of program youth carried over from previous reporting period;

Total number of youth in the program; :

Total number of youth who exited the program during the reporting period;

Number of youth who exited the pfogram having completed the program requirements

during the reporting period,

Percent of youth who successfully completed the program;

How many youth is your program designed to serve;

Number of current program youth who had an arrest during the reporting period;

Number of current program youth who were committed to a juvenile facility during the

reporting period;



J.  Number of current program youth who had a re-arrest during the reporting period;

7

Number of program youth who were re-committed during the reporting period;

L. Number of program youth who were re-sentenced/received a subsequent consequence
during the reporting period,; :

M. Number of program youth with gang activity; and
N. Number of program youth who reported being satisfied with the program.,

PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR GIRLS CIRCLE MEASURED BY THE GIRLS

CIRCLE SURVEY

Program Specific

1. School attachment;

2. Avoiding self-harm;

3. Positive body image;

4. Avoiding alcohol;

5. Avoiding tobacco;

6. Communicating needs to adults;

7. Making healthy choices regarding nutrition, self-care, and activities;
8. Using protection if choosing sexual activity; and
9. Self-efficacy.

Local Site-Specific

1. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report higher school attachment or engagement;
2. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding self-harm; »

3. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding alcohol, tobacco, or drugs;

4

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improved relationships that foster caring and
cooperation;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improvement in conflict resolution; and

6. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report an increase in respect of people of different races
and/or ethnicity.

(9,1

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS, COMBINED ENTITIES, NON-PROFITS,
OR 501(C)(3) ORGANIZATIONS:

The following qualifications apply to individuals listed in this contract.

1. High School Diploma or equivalent AND two years’ experience in community services programs.
A combination of education, experience, and training may be applied in accordance with Torrance
County policy;

2. Demonstrated knowledge of accounting, administration, writing, public speaking, governmental
policies; time management;

3. Proof of General and Professional Liability Insurance;
4. Skill in communicating effectively both orally and in writing; and
Page 9 of 16



5. Skill in establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with government entities, law
enforcement officials, the general public, and peers.

6. Applicants must also meet the following requirements:

Be at least twenty-one (21) years of age;

Be a United States Citizen;

Have a valid New Mexico driver’s license;

Not have been convicted of a felony or any domestic violence conviction or other crime
involving moral turpitude;

Submit to a thorough background investigation;

Be familiar with keyboarding and computer systems;

No DUI convictions within the last five years;

Meet or exceed the County requirements for insurance and bondmg,

Provide an Employee Code of Conduct.

e o

~ R o

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS

1. Demonstrated knowledge of juvenile justice and delinquency prevention issues in New Mexico to
include prevention, public information and education, law enforcement, screening, substance abuse
treatment, compliance monitoring, and alternative sentencing;

2. Knowledge of regional community resources including service agencies, funding sources and their
role in the local community;

3. Demonstrated knowledge of local government processes for the procurement of services and goods,
ability to develop and negotiate scope of services for professional service contracts, and ability to
monitor contractors in meeting grant and contractual obligations;

© 4, Knowledge of State and Federal ethical standards for working with youth.

5. Associate or Bachelor’s Degree.

WORKING CONDITIONS

Work is performed as a contract and the Contractor is required to provide the necessary equipment needed
to perform the job such as use of their own vehicle and time spent traveling, neither of which is
reimbursable. There will be a need for use of computers, and Internet will be provided at various school
locations. ' '

There is fieldwork required in conducting community relations activities, in accompanying students on field
trips, and to carry other the functions of this Contract. The Contractor shall be able to work non-traditional
working hours and have a flexible schedule.

The Contractor will be required to obtain all program materials, supplies, meals drinks, etc. as part of the
fee for this service contract.

The Contractor will submit all purchase receipts for the month with their invoice and timesheet by the 5th
day of the following month to the Continuum Coordinator.

The Contractor will be responsible for providing incentives for good attendance, partlc1pat10n etc.

The Contractor is responsible for tracking the hours and compensation limit under this Agreement.

Page 10 of 16



‘SAFETY SENSITIVE POSITION REQUIRES DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING ACCORDING TO
TORRANCE COUNTY POLICY.

DISCLAIMER

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
people assigned to this classification. They are not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all
responsibilities, duties, and skills required of personnel so classified. This position is funded by a
combination of County, State, and Federal Grant Funds. Accordingly, the position is subject to the
availability and authorization of funding. ‘

Page 11 of 16



“Attachment 2 — Budget

Torrance County

$165 per session X 48 sessions $7,920
Projected 24 youth served
TOTAL BUDGET

$7,920

Page 12 of 16




Attachment 3 — Campaign Disclosure
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, § 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and, specifically, to NMSA 1978, §
13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor seeking to
enter into a contract with any state agency or local public body must file this form with that state agency
or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole
source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a family member, ora
representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public
official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor
submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two years prior to the
date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given by the prospective
contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public official exceeds
two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period. '

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall cancel a solicitation or proposed award for a
proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed may be
ratified, affirmed and revised or terminated pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement
Code if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of
the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value to an applicable public
official or the applicable public official’s employees during the pendency of the procurement process or
2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal property
shall indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any, for which
disclosure is required by a prospective contractor.

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE INVITATION FOR BIDS AND MUST BE FILED BY
ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR
OR A FAMILY MEMBER OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR HAS
MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to complete a term
of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the contract for
which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or who has the
authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract that may be awarded without

- submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other thing
of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or received by
an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect, or expend contributions on
that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office.
“Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but
does not include the value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or
other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a

Page 13 of 16



candidate or political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of
a political committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law or
son-in-law of (1) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a natural person; or (2)
an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public notice of
the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of the
request for proposals.

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, business, individual, joint venture, association, or any
other private legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person that is subject to the competitive sealed proposal process set
forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive sealed proposal because
that person qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a member or
manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee of a trust of the

prospective contractor.

See Attached Page for Names of Applicable Public Officials in Torrance County.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution Made By:

Contribution Made To:

Relation of Public Official to
Prospective Contractor:

Date(s) Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Page 14 of 16



Signature - Date

Title (position)
—-OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by the prospective contractor or a
family member or representative of the prospective contractor over the applicable two-year period.

Signature Date

Title (Position)

Page 15 of 16



County Commission County Manager
Janice Y. Barela
Kevin McCall
Commissioner County Attorney
District 1 "rr'n 1;@ John M. Butrick
Ryan Schwebach PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street
Commissioner Estancia, NM 87016
District 2 (505) 544-4700 Main Line
(505) 384-5294 Fax
LeRoy Candelaria www.torrancecountynn.org
Commissioner
District 3

Attachment to Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form

Current Torrance County Elected Officials
Commissioner, District 1 — Kevin McCall
Commission Chairman, District 2 — Ryan Schwebach
Commissioner, District 3 — LeRoy Candelaria
Assessor — Jesse Lﬁcero
Clerk — Yvonne Otero
Probate Judge — Josie Chavez
Sheriff — Marty Rivera

Treasurer — Tracy Sedillo

Page 16 of 16



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



New Mexico Spay and Neuter Assistance Program
' Application for Funds

Thank you for your interest in the New Mexico Spay and Neuter Assistance Program. This application
is for eligible individuals, nonprofit organizations, animal shelters, and euthanasia agencies to receive
assistance for dog and cat spaying and neutering from the Animal Care and Facility Fund.

For irhportant instructions and examples in filling out the application, please see the New Mexico
Spay and Neuter Assistance Program Frequently Asked Questions {FAQ) document at the end of this
application. Submit applications by 11:59 p.m. Friday, April 30, 2021 to director@nmbvm.org.

A. ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

- Organization Name: ‘ Torrance County Animal Services ‘
Address: ‘ 751 Salt Missions Trail/PO Box 875; Mcintosh, NM, 87032 . ‘

Phone: | 505-384-5117 | website: | | Fax:|505-384-4037 \

Contact Person Name; |Danette Mead-Langdon

Title: IAssistant Director }

Address: | PO Box 875; McIntosh, NM 87032

Phone: |505-384-5117 | Email:[dmead@tcnm.us

Alternative Contact Person Name: ‘Cindi Sullivan

Title: 1 Director

Address: | PO Box 875; McIntosh, NM 87032

I S ) N | S

Phone:|505-384-5117 | Email; | csullivan@tenm.us

Type of Organization:
(O Nonprofit Rescue
(O Advocacy Organization
(O Spay/Neuter Organization
(O Municipal Animal Shelter
(O Nonprofit Animal Shelter (with or without municipal contract)

() Other

If a nonprofit organization, please attach a copy of IRS 501(c)3 designation letter.



Description of organization’s business, mission, or purpose:

Our mission is to provide all the animals that come through our doors with the best quality of life possible through affection,
social interaction, proper nutrition, and stetilization. We strive to educate the community on sterilization options, vaccination
requirements, and basic care. We offer lost and found programs, reference materials, and many other aspects of animal care and
welfare. We are dedicated to the care of abandoned, homeless, unwanted, and lost animals. Our goal is to find quality homes for
all healthy and adoptable animals and to only euthanize those too sick, injured, or aggressive to be adopted.

Sources of funds for organization (check all that apply):
(@ Individual Donors
(OMajor Donors
(OFundraising Events
(OFoundation Grants
(V) Government Grants
(OVeterinary Service Fees

lV/|other

Jurisdictions served:

We serve all of the unincorporated areas of Torrance County.

Median income for the county or counties which your organization serves. List each county, if multiple,
and the median household and individual incomes:

Effective 2019 per the U.S. Census, the median household income equals $36,120, and per capita income equals $20,876. Persons
in poverty equals 21.6%.

B. FACILITY INFORMATION
If you organization houses animals, please provide the following information:
Intake totals for the most recent 12-month period for which there are statistics

{(provide intake numbers for all that apply):
Dogs: Cats: Other:

Stray Stray DStray
DOWner Surrender Owner Surrender Owner Surrender
DTransfer fn DTransfer In Transfer In
DOther DOther Other

Outcome totals for the most recent 12-month period for which there are statistics:

Dogs:
Adoptions'
Transfers
Return to Owner
Euthanasia
DLive Release Rate

Cats:
Adoptions
Tra nsfers
DReturn to Owner
Euthanasia

DLive Release Rate

Other:
DAdoptions
DTransfers
D Return to Owner |
-Euthana5|a
DLive Release Rate



If currently providing spay and neuter services, total number of animals spayed/neutered in the most
recent 12-month period for which there are statistics:

Dogs
Cats
DCommunity/feral cats

What is your organization’s average spay/neuter fee (If applicable)?
50

C. PROPOSED PROJECT

Please provide a brief description of you'r proposed project: .

If awarded funding, Torrance County Animal Services will provide two mobile spay/neuter clinics and implement a voucher
program. The spay/neuter clinics will each be held over two days. The voucher program will have two methods of dispersal. First,
animal control officers, while conducting field work, will provide vouchers to residents when they encounter an accidental litter
and the owner is unable to afford to spay their pet. Second, vouchers will be provided to residents when they call the shelter
seeking low-cost spay/neuter assistance because they cannot afford to pay for the surgery.

Service providers: List the name(s) and location(s) of Veterinarians or Vet Practices expected to pro-
vide spay/neuter services for the project. :

--Bro and Tracy Animal Welfare, of Corrales, NM, brings its mobile spay/neuter clinic to Torrance County to serve Torrance
County residents and their pets.
--Western Trails Veterinary Clinic, Edgewood, NM, will participate in the voucher program.

Project area: Describe the location targeted for spay/neuter services and include justification for
choosing that area. '

[The most populated areas of Torrance County include Estancia, McIntosh, Moriarty, and Mountainair, These areas have the
highest number of people with unsterilized animals. However, residents throughout Torrance County will be offered these
services as well. Although less populated by people and pets, the pets in these isolated rural areas are more likely to be

unsterilized.

Means testing: Nonprofit organizations are responsible for ensuring that individuals receiving assis-
tance are within the income requirements outlined in Senate Bill 57, which indicates that household
income should not exceed 200% of current federal poverty level guidelines. Briefly explain how you
plan to verify household income.

[Torrance County Animal Services will verify income requesting either a copy of a filed tax return from the previous year, proof o
enrollment in a government benefit program, or having clients sign a legal affidavit claiming household income. Reported income
will be compared to the income chart included within the instructions for this application to determine eligibility. We will also
verify individuals and animals receiving assistance through this grant are residents of New Mexico by checking a

Project Information:
List the total number of surgeries you expect to perform or assist in funding:

Dog spays

Dog neuters

> Cat spays

Cat neuters
Community/feral cat spays

Community/feral cat neuters



If using a mobile unit, please provide:
Average cost of cat spay
Average cost of cat neuter
Average cost of dog spay

Average cost of dog neuter

Average cost of community cat spay
Average cost of community cat neuter
Average cost of rabies vaccination

[s there a co-pay for surgery?

) Yes
O No
If yes, what is the co-pay your organization is charging?

D. PROJECT BUDGET

Total amount of funding requested: [$30,000 |

Briefly describe project expenses and plans for funds, if awarded. Outline any other budgetary
expenses. If funding for staffing, outside of veterinary staff, is part of your budget, please include

a detailed breakdown of costs, including salary and justification. Realize that funds for staffing are
limited to the duration of the project and will not be given in perpetuity.

Torrance County Animal Services seeks funding in the amount of $23,475 to provide a voucher system that will pay for 50 cat

* spay/neuter surgeries and 200 dog spay/neuter services to assist low-income residents of Torrance County. In addition, Torrance
County Animal Services seeks funding in the amount of $7,000 to host two spay/neuter clinics. Total funding request equals
$30,475.

List any proposed matching funds (not required) and how they will be spent, and/or any matching in-
kind services to be provided:

_ [The current budget does not allow for ‘expenditure of matching funds.

List other funding sources for spay/neuter services:

Grant funding of $2,123.41 from the 2019 Animal Care Fund through the NM Board of Veterinary Medicine was used to
spay/neuter 26 dogs and 2 cats during an October 2019 clinic, 18 dogs during an August 2020 clinic, and 4 dogs and 1 cat during 2

Fasnein e AN alicnic Thaia Gowd: Lianl Luawcntad Coaset £ A dnuast s AL Lr e :

E. AWARD REQUIREMENTS

By completing and signing this application you agree to reporting systems to be put in place, including
timelines, benchmarks, and reports on funds spent as well as number of surgeries performed.

If awarded funds, your organization must commit to providing the following in order to receive a
vendor number and be disbursed funds:

Name of organization

Email or fax number for organization

Position of point of contact for the organization i.e., Director, Board member etc.
Name of point of contact

Point of contact organization name

Point of contact telephone number

Organization payment remittance address



The information should be submitted to adminasst@nmbvm.org, which will forward to the
Department of Finance and Administration (DFA). Applicant organizations cannot email directly to DFA,
Once the vendor number is established, DFA will send the information to the organization via email.

You hereby agree that your electronic signature below constitutes your signature, acceptance, and
agreement as if actually signed by you in writing.

Print Name: ‘Ianice Y. Barela, County Manager

Organization: ‘ Torrance County

Signature:l

Date:



Budget:

Torrance County Animal Services seeks funding in the amount of $23,475 to provide a voucher system
that will pay for 50 cat spay/neuter surgeries and 200 dog spay/neuter services to assist low-income
residents of Torrance County. In addition, Torrance County Animal Services seeks funding in the amount
of $7,000 to host two spay/neuter clinics. Total funding request equals $30,475.

One local veterinary clinic, Western Trails, located in Edgewood NM, has agreed to part|C|pate in the
voucher program. They will charge:

Cat spay cost: 135

Cat neuter cost: 68

Copay for voucher on a cat: 40

Number of cat vouchers: 50

Total cost of rabies vaccinations at 20/cat: 1000

Total expected cost with 50/50 split between spay and neuter $3,075

Total cost cat surgery plus rabies after copay: $4,075

Dog spay cost: 200 under 45lbs; 2 per pound over 45|bs;

Dog neuter cost: 135 under 45lbs; 2 per pound over 45lbs;

Percent of dogs at 60lbs: 25 percent

Copay for voucher on a dog: 70

Number of dog vouchers: 160

. Total cost of rabies vaccinations at 20/dog: $3,200

Total expected cost with 50/50 split between spay/neuter and 25 percent of dogs weighing 60lbs:
$27,400

Total cost dog surgery plus rabies after copay: $19,400

Total Cost Voucher Program for Cats and Dogs: 523,475

All surgery prices in the spay/neuter program include sterilization, anesthesia, and take home
medications. Rabies vaccinations cost $20/animal. :

Two spay neuter clinics will be conducted with Bro and Tracy Animal Welfare. The organization is
located in Corrales, NM, but brings its mobile spay/neuter clinic to Torrance County for the clinics. The
costs associated with the clinic:

Cat or dog, spay or neuter cost: $85

Copay for cat or dog: $25

Number of surgeries: 50 per clinic

Cost of rabies vaccination per animal: $10

Total cost of 1 clinic: $3,500

Total cost of 2 clinics: $7,000

Total cost of voucher program and two clinics: $30,475

Matching Funds

The current budget does not allow for expenditure of matching funds.



Other Funding Sources:

Grant funding of $2,123.41 from the 2019 Animal Care Fund through the NM Board of Veterinary
Medicine was used to spay/neuter 26 dogs and 2 cats during an October 2019 clinic, 18 dogs during an
August 2020 clinic, and 4 dogs and 1 cat during a January 2021 clinic. This funding source has been
exhausted. Court fees and donations can be used for spay/neuter services; however, in the past this
revenue was used to purchase two storage sheds, and toys and pet food for the pet food pantry. Court
fees for FY2019 and FY2020 averaged $247.50. Court fees for FY2021 through March 2021 equal $500.
Donations for FY2019 and FY2020 averaged $422.50. Donations for FY2021 through March 2021 equal
$933.00.



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



April 20, 2021

This document is to explain why | feel that the current position for Kennel Assistant, would be so much
more beneficial to this department and for the service we provide for the county if we reorganize and
make it an additional animal control officer position.

We currently have no animal control officers hired at this time. We have been accepting applications for
the animal control positions until April 16, 2021 as advertised in the paper. We also participated in the
job fair, on Saturday April 17 th, 2021 in hopes we would get a few more applicants.

On April 11*, our kennel assistant resigned her position, so we are now down 2 employees out of 5
total.

As | pondered this situation, it came to me that possibly we could reorganize and make the kennel
assistant position, another animal control position which would have many benifits. | touched on this
idea briefly during the budget hearing portion at the last Commission meeting on April 14",
| spoke with County Manager Mrs. Barela, and with the HR Director, Mrs. Oliver to see what they
thought. | then met with Mr, Oliver the Finance Director to see what his thought were on this position
financially. They all thought it was a good idea, and Mr. Oliver and | looked at the dollars needed to fund
this position. | believe he said it is a dollar difference from Kennel Assistant to Clerk.. So | am going to
briefly list the main reasons | believe this change will be beneficial for the county and its residences.
This budget | was asking for a new Clerks position, someone to handle phone calls, customers and
paperwork at the cost of $13-16 per hour, for a total of $39,752.00 per year. (total with increases
49,752.00.)

The Clerks position was in addition to the current Kennel Assistant position.

My proposal is to reorganize and make the Kennel position, an Animal Control position.

Which in the new proposed 2021-2022 budget. is $1.00 more per hour than the clerks position
requested. When | spoke with County Manager Barela and Mr. Oliver, they asked if | would consider
forfeiting my Clerk position request for now, to offset the $1.00 increase. :

If the 3" officer was hired: Everyone will be cross trained for all areas of animal control, shelter duties,
and office duties.

When 1 officer is on vacation or sick, it will still leave 2 Officer to cover all areas 7 days a week. It is next .
to impossible for 1 officer to keep up with all the Animal Controt calls for 2 weeks, while someone is out,
We currently transfer most adoptable animals to Albuquerque Animal Humane, Santa Fe Humane, and
many other rescue groups, to ensure all our adoptable animals are adopted and not euthanized. If we
have to take the animal control officer out of the field to do a transfer, which at times takes several
hours, we have no animal control officers to attend to our county residences call requests.




There would most often ALWAYS be at least 2 officers available. We would rotate the officers cleaning
kennels, office duties, and after hour call outs, so it is shared fairly, and not as demanding as with only 2
officers. :

As you most likely are aware of, The City of Estancia has no animal control, and we have been working
on a plan to assist them with emergencies. Having an additional officer would allow us to respond to the
emergencies and lessen the burden on law enforcement. There has been some discussion of a Multi-
jurisdictional facility. Until this can happen, this is one step closer to helping find a better solution.

I hope you will consider this request, and | am always available if you should have any further questions.

Cindi Sullivan- Director
Torrance County Animal Services




22 January 2020

I looked at shelters/animal control agencies around the state to see what
employees in positions similar to ours are making. 1 found that most agencies are
run by their police department which makes it difficult to gauge the average salary
of a director. Another issue is that, at the shelter, most of us are trained for each
position. The scope of our responsibilities are more varied than similar positions in
other agencies. To obtain an accurate idea of starting wages, I used the position
descriptions that were most similar to ours and avéraged them. These are my

results:

e The average starting wage for an Animal Control Officer with no
experience is $12.96. Our Animal Control Officer position starts at $10.75
per hour. r

e The average starting wage for a Kennel Assistant is $11.27 (the positions
range from no experience to 6 montAhs of experience.) Our Kennel
Assistant position starts at $10.75 per hourv.

o The average starting wage for a supervisor/assistant director position is
$17.70 (the positions range from no experience to 4 years of experience.)
Our Assistant Director, Danette Mead, has been with us for 12 years 3

months and currently makes $16.25 per hour.




o The average starting wage for a direttor position Is $24.30 (with 8 years
of experience) Our Director, Anna Sullivan, has been with us for 17 years

and currently makes $22.15 per hour.

Most of our current wages do not meet the average starting wages for our types of
positions ﬁor do they reflect the many years of experience some of us have. While
it will not bring some of us up to the average starting pay, an increase of no less
than $1.00 per employee per hour would be a step In the right direction. We are a
team of very hard working employees who are faithful to our positions and the
county. We work very hard to do our jobs to the absolute best of our abllities and
always strive to represent Torrance County in a positive way. I believe we are

deserving of wages that better reflect our training, skill, and experience.




070z ‘2z Aenuey uo paonpoid sem JUSWINIoP SIyL

10102.1p 91848d9S OU - JUBWHEAaP 201j0d JO UOISIAIRANS JSPUN .«

uosiad swes Sy} ode juelsissy

i

SUU3Y pUe JOJIUOD [BWIUY,

adem :

L9°01%

e % SESIS
8781 87'81$ Z80T$ 8L TTS
ok - 00'€TS
€T'9TS €1°9T$ 66'TTS
v6'EES 18'72$ PSS 00'9T$

SITAOTHINIT HILTIHS/T10YINOD TVININY HO4 SIDVYM ATINOH DNILYVIS




\ws,@ﬁ%%%b

"YH/9T-€T I3[0 seQ uodd.
UORISOd MON

AR

umopyea.lg 99s
(s1qeL Asejes pasodoud sa8eueiN) satiefes yeis

«
s .

3

15anbay

Sa3IAISS [eWIU




" Ao TUROL LRI XU E NCI SHOM. UORSO YA SUSRIOL S0 Uy AUND LM B Z/T SIHC (OISO LS ST DA UMY Hie} UORISOD Ut TR PRTENOES 848 S18a)

supyyeay snid

95TSLENS

TEBT5SS

950PE'0STS
96TSLEES
9EYIE'SPS
SEROEErS
DBBLYEPE
YOBTYESS
o0ITZSS

0L

s

set s

JEBL S POK XA SISEIOU]

s07
simasegr s1ed% BT SHSK 2T SIS | IO BEY
4 o £z -3
, SIeR) 4T SIEIA BT-TT I TG IR GT JOTRNG
UMOpYZam SRR V0BG
WLIDUL VOEY MIN:
opsad M3 io/m 230U 38ENG
 08TOTRS 188028 TrUoYTs 00B0'0TZS uopsod ML INGUIM [830),
096898 WINTES PSS 00'08Z'EES 8@8 {porcaide 10u) 3D
056008 wLees wenss ‘000BY'EES osms fo) ey
096915 TLLES weszs 0008Y'gES 0s5'81$ 23003 eusny
' ovsus Cmsses . eserrs 00'00Y'IES osas wexsyEsy I
osvens szaess wizres LS os'TEs SOTDHG WESTTY
orere’ts o0'960'ss ORLE'ES SO00ZSS 00°52S ’ Jopdd
aH wi3d L #37% Apeag Apnoty V01O

T YS0LY'S61S

00'0%

Qﬂnh,u.umw
FTRLYTES
STRLOTES
9YRSRTES
wﬂhmm‘th

1204

sumIsiTsY Jeuuny a3 A JNOH/OSD (EUOHIPPE UOREIEIIE) SrseUBING

ovots | ooss ooms oo'sts
BITVA +TT Ie9A TTH S1ETA B
o0Ls 00'9TS 00515 [ 32
SIBIL AT SIR9A 2T2 SIERL By
UMODYERS SO/ WRISIFY I
200H/05°0 JRUCRIPRE UORRDUILIE) EEBUING
feg:iig fiogais
S4RR), 40T
20LS o531$
SIBTL 4R
008t 3263
SiRBA 43
oIS ospIs
SIEBL HE
22010 100D Y
0TE0ITS ALPTEZLS 00TESEITS
0005 0005 0003
9688525 IO 00°025°92$
6796575 082028 00°025'5T$
9696525 292028 . O0OTs'eTs
ROTEES WerL'TS HO08'SES
5'81LDS SERYES 0ZSTBYS
wiid - Y4 Apeag
wawm

unOpRea g YoSEIBoLG BN SIS 1LY

SIERA YT

SABFA 4T

o %2

fueRh 016

00'91$

U g

Q0°S1S

S1e0), FE

oYL

SIEIA BT

ses
S8
SLUS
SzATS
2373

Apnoy

L]
WISV RN
SIS0 €0V
S1E9h 0 v
s483} €0 10V
I TD POY
jew0L
{paacudde 10u) Y130
3D fRunY
joau07, jEupy
JUBISISSY UL
20T WESHSY
JOPING
Hosod




jesodouid
Asejes ja8euew UIYH/TS
(uonisues usLIN2) O 32110 [03U0) [BWIUY 03 JUBISISSY [SUUSH

UOI3iISOd HIBAUOT

R

umopesig a9ss

(s1qel Asejes nwmoao& Ja8euen) sauejes tmwm.

15onbay




“SUOSRSOd JOI0 U ATUN0O YAM BT Z/T SIS {UOfISOd SRS 5t {DIOT jRuALY {17} UORIFOd Ug Sy ST PRTETOLED e SIEAR

IR LT 59893 BTIT S5k TTG $IRIA B0 JODRUG ISy

b4 k24 £ k24

SIBRLAET S1294 8T-2F sJga, TIg SIR3L 90 : 0P/

LMOPYERN JOPIHG FSY/IODING

SRORAS'0 IBHOTIDRR MONIIRIMIEY BiSeueng

- . freg:icy o51IS QLTS
SHEBEHOT SIEUA OFS $IeBA G0 £V
WS oSYTS 001
SEOA 4B SIRBA 8% ST 0 oV
00918 O5SIS 133143
shea) 43 1235 3E si23) 80 TV
o0'sTS T OSYIS SOFES
SIERLAE SJB3; £ SIEB3 B0 o1y

. 0YG enuy ey

BYYIOESS ) ' SsE0.0] 308png
. ’ PI0THEETS WLLTES 2ozeoeTs BL¥IS2TS 00TESESTS B2
-TTSTY'ESTS TS 80TELOYS PTOETEIS | ODOSTTIRS LOSOL MK ORUM 1ML L oeos opes 2008 oa'0s £0°0% ) 0008 (pasosdde jou) yap
EHsDs 086928 WIS  WEPETS DOCRPRES , ) SOSEIS L ey ey PTBLSTES By0ESS 9%'865°TS wLR'TS 00025925 SLZTS osa) Y
IEPSE'SHS dgsaLs wures eSS oORYEES fr3 33 IO, RN YTRITIES avosss %'86525 LBLTS 00'0I5'9T$ TS 0] PUVY
FEVIS'0S QTERLS . TLLES ZERETS - OoDBYEES © ogess ey, ey +TBLBRES oroess 536525 LRz ;, ooersers R LTI WESERY RS
FORTFESS oreEss 5T8EYS - BILES oFOLLYYS iy rad ORI En,ﬁaﬂ LLEHTHS f9LELS WGITES WIVLLS O0'HRE'SES STLLS JoPINE LISy
Jowrress 0DHEIS w°950°58 ﬂﬁm.mw | 00000758 L= JopRug 95435°25% YO'ER8S EERLYS BEEY'ES frizize: 1943 sovang

el e vHid L=t Apea Aumon bt ot feioy : ony wizd ) wid fueag Kproyy . uonrsog
- . Rupsary

A€ (DL NN 303 SISEIINS umopXERg VOSSR B0sE BTN SIIAINS [RIRIY




Agenda Item
No. 12-E



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269

1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 476-0160

CHEIF OF STAFF Fax (505) 476-0100
Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year,
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

NAME OF COUNTY: Torrance
ADDRESS OF APPROVED FIRE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING: PO Box 449
ISO FUNDING CLASSIFICATION: 7

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

| Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $55.501.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 14,733.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any assoclated rules

promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of daccumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,

mainienance and betterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF “funds shall accompany the application to

participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the lated money.

C. Ifthe ltem to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
late funds is needed. If the item fo be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF 'funds shall be submitted

to the fire marshal. )

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 5,571.00 ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

*

: Intended use of anticipated rollover will be used to purchase needed safety equipment and training,

Brdw;ée. ..

http://mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressid=0cb477b8-13d4-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 2

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article S9A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fite Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm,us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

Save Application ] | [ Submit Application ]

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:58:27 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http://mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0cb477b8-13d4~... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund

Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR

P.O. Box 1269

1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal

DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

CHEIF OF STAFF
Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

Phone (505) 476-0160
Fax (505) 476-0100

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

FIRE DEPARTMENT:Duran District #1

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 1
Duran District #1 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

| Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39.058.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 149,698.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A. FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required 1o accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal,

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and betterment of the five department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall acc ipany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the ac lated money.

C. If'the item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
ac late funds is needed, If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted
to the fire marshal,

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 59,177.00
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

s include a detailed description of the intended use of the

http://mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=49ee9b30-2abb-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 2

*

Intended use of anticipated rollover will be used to purchase new bunker gear, safety equipment and possible station repair.

Browse... '

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement, When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government,

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)
Name
Email
Phone

*1. ]Hanna Sanchez

hsanchez@tenm.us
505-544-4400

2. Ianald Dirks
ddirks@tcnm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm, Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

Save Application ] | [ Submit Application

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:57:42 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http:/nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=49ee9b30-2abb-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269

1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 476-0160

CHEIF OF STAFF Fax (505) 476-0100
Jason N. Montoya, P.E,

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Indian Hills District #2
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 2
Indian Hills District #2 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032
Indian Hills Station 2 28 Bryant Rd MclIntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

| Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 204.930.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A. FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules

promulgated by the fire marshal.

B, FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services Jor use in the operation,

maintenance and betterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to

participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the ac lated money.

C. Ifthe item 1o be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
late funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted

to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 198,562.00 ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the

http:/mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0921¢322-f7el-...  4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 2

accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)
*

Intended use for anticipated rollover will be used to remodel the Indian Hills Fire Department to incorporate a day room and sleeping quarters and purchase of new bunker
gear and safety equipment.

| T Browse... |

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance,

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

. The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)
Name
Email
Phone

*1. IHan_na Sanchez

hsanchez@tcnm.us
505-544-4400

2. [Donald Dirks
ddirks@tcnm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm, Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief/ Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

Save Application ] | [ Submit Application

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:57:23 version 1.0.0.0 - 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http:/nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressid=0921¢322-f7el-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

P.O. Box 1269

1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 476-0160

CHEIF OF STAFF Fax (505) 476-0100
Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

FIRE DEPARTMENT: MclIntosh District #3

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 2
Mclntosh District #3 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032
Mclntosh Station 2 Mclntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

| Browse... |

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 55.629.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A. FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules

promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services Jfor use in the operation,

maintenance and beiterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to

participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the acc lated money.

C. Ifihe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF finds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
late funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted

to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 40,000.00 ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the

http://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=e96a5934-7b9a-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 2

accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)
*

Intended use of anticipated rollover will be used to purchase new bunker gear and safety equipment.

| » Browse...

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fite Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity,

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement, When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department,
(Please print legible)
Name
Email
Phone
1, ’
l
l

2

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

Save Application J | [ Submit Application

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:58:03 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=e9625934-7b%a-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

P.O. Box 1269

1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal

Phone (505) 476-0160
CHEIF OF STAFF Fax (505) 476-0100
Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Torreon-Tajique District #4

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 1
Torreon-Tajique District #4 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

| Browse... I

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39,058.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 36.328.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules

promulgated by the fire marshal,

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,

mainienance and betterment of the fire department, A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to

participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the ded use of the ac lated money.

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
late funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF 'funds shall be submitted

to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 30.482.00 s include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

http:/nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=1353a286-24e4-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund ' Page 2 of 2

*

Intended use of anticipated rollover will be used to purchase new bunker gear and safety equipment.

Browse... I

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program, If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)
Name
Email

Phone

*1. IHanna Sanchez

hsanchez@tcnm.us
505-544-4400

2. IDonald Dirks
ddirks@tenm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit,

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

LSave Application J | [ Submit Application

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:58:17 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http:/mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=1353a286-24e4-... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

P.O. Box 1269

1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal

Phone (505} 476-0160
CHEIF OF STAFF Fax (505) 476-0100
Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Torrance County

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS:

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0
Appproved number of Main Stations is 2

Northeast Torrance Station 1 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032
Northeast Torrance Station 2 44 Carl Canon Ranch Road Moriarty NM 87035
Torrance County Santa Fe NM

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

Browse... I

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168.00. This does not include
any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 69,388.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and betterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the ded use of the lated money.

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for move than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to

acc late funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted
1o the fire marshal.

http:/mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=ad726¢19-8a05-4... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 2

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 39,000.00 ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

*

. Intended use of anticipated rollover will be used to purchase new bunker gear and safety equipment,

M ‘ Browse... |

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance.

The Fire Service Support Burcau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article S9A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire depattment is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)
Name
Email
Phone

1. IHanna Sanchez

|hsanchez@tcnm.us
505-544-4400

2. IDonald‘ Dirks
ddirks@tcnm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm, Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

Save Application ] | [ Submit Applicationq

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:58:02 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=ad726¢9-8a05-4... 4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund

Page 1 of 2

NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL
DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR

P.O. Box 1269
1120 Paseo de Peraita
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

http:/mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0232d9f3-a942-...

DISTRICT 3 JOSEPH M. MAESTAS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR

John Kondratick, State Fire Marshal
DISTRICT 5 STEPHEN FISCHMANN

Phone (505) 476-0160
Fax (505) 476-0100

CHEIF OF STAFF
Jason N. Montoya, P.E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2022 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2022 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2021

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Willard

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 7

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 1
Willard PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032
Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

| Browse... I

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $55.501.00. This does not include
any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's fotal Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 48.893.00

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal,

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and betterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application fo
parficipate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the ac lated money.

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to

late funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted
to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 40,660,00
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

; include a detailed description of the intended use of the

4/13/2021



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund . Page 2 of 2

*

Intended use of anticipated rollover will be used to purchase new bunker gear and safoty equipment.

Browse...

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31,2021 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2022 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fite Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifyin.g restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department,
(Please print legible)
Name
Email

Phone

*1. ]H_annaVSanchez

hsanchez@tenm.us
505-544-4400

2. IDonald Dirks
Iddirks@tcnm.us '
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this 13th day of April, 2021

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

tSave Application ] | LSubmit Application

© 2021 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:58:35 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/20/2021 9:34:37 PM

http://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=0232d9f3-a942-...  4/13/2021



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



i
.

L

Jackson Equipment.Inc

Invoice

dba JB Radiator
6420 2nd St NW Phone # Date | Invoice #
Albuquerque NM 87107 505-345-3900 | 8/5/2020 | 22512
Bill To Ship To
Torrance County .
Attn: Accounts Payable: a & <4 > 5 0
POBox48 . | 3 o OF
Estancia NM 87016 ]
P.O. Number Terms Ship Via F.0.B. Project
35590 8/5/2020
Quan... ltem Code » | Description Price Each Amount
1| ZRADIATOR 245978 New Complete Radiator 897.00 897.00
Total $897.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
NO RETURNS ON USED PARTS AFTER 10 bAYS Balance Due
: . , $897.00




Agenda Item
No. 12-G



TLC  SERVICE DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING | DRAINS | WATER TREATMENT | REMODEL | HVAC SERVICES
*-R28664001

T{fc"ﬁiﬁrﬁr;bing&Utility | INVO'CE Invaice Dato 317121

5000 Edith NE Due Date: 3/17/21
Albuquerque, NM 87107 '

gill To '

Torrance County

PO BOX 48
Estancia, NM 87016

invoices@tcnm.us
5053155888

Work Order: 286640
Tochnician Name: Takacs, Jeffrey

tion: See Below

2 Site: 205 S. 9th St Estancia, NM 87016

echinician Notes Leak locate at fairgrounds entrance also leaking at @710 S 10th street Estancia. With water on leak at 3 yard
hydrants No other leak sound anywhere. Could notisolate yard hydrants. These hydrants whn leaking through bib drain below
ground. Would need to be replaced or isolated for further leak locate

3’,32::!:,} Sumimary

LEAK/LINE LOCATE - JEFFREY TAKACS

Qary uom Description Price
1.00 FP Per Quote #028664001 $590.00
Subtotal: $590.00
Tax: $46.46
Total: $636.46
Per Quote #028664001

travel - 240 EA

$590.00




Water leak diagnosis- commercial - 1 EA

INCLUDED

%

Customer Signature:

Payment: Approved Account | A

*** | hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of the above described work. ***
* Work performed on a contract bid price will not be converted to time and material, *

NM Lick 51429

www. ticplumbing.com 5000 Edith Blvd. NE * Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 761-9873 - Fax (505) 761-9875



Agenda Item
No. 12-H



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 4/28/2021 Department: Manager
Item 12H Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

1l
Esr Q0%
1 00

ew ey

Title: MANAGER: Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC
for work completed to inspect the sewer at Fairgrounds.

Sponsors:
Manager

Action: A
Motion to approve an unpaid invoice from TLC for work completed to inspect the sewer at
Fairgrounds.

Summary:

The Manager’s Office is requesting Commission’s approval for payment of TLC’s invoice
number R28663802 for $755.13 for work completed to inspect the sewer at the Fairgrounds. The
Deputy County Manager understood that the County has a contract with TLC, but he did not
know that this scope of work is not included in the terms of the contract. Therefore, proper
procurement procedures were not followed (no purchase order and no approval from Purchasing,
Finance or Manager). Policy states that if proper procurement is not followed, then the '
Department Head must go before the Commission to request payment of invoice.

Significant Issues:

Manager’s Office did not follow the proper procurement procedures which would include
submitting a Purchase Order Request and obtaining approval from Purchasing, Finance and the
Manager. The Deputy County Manager did contact TLC and authorized the work to be
completed without the purchase order, believing this work was covered by the contract. Internal
education on the procurement policy and processes was provided to the Deputy County Manager.
After this incident, the Deputy County Manager also went through the New Mexico State
University EDGE classes to become a Certified Chief Procurement Officer.

Financial:
Invoice will be paid out of line item 401-05-2612. Funds are available in this line item.

Manager’s Recommendatlon'
Approval.




PLUMBING | DRAINS | WATER TREATMENT |  REMODEL . | HVAC SERVICES

TLC SERVICE DEPARTMENT
e

%‘LCI;ILr%bmg & Utility INVOICE

5000 Edith NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Biil To:
Torrance County

PO BOX 48
Estancia, NM 87016

invoices@tcnm.us

5053155888

Work Urder: 286638

Technician Name: Patteson, LeviM
WerleDescription: See Below

Service 5ite: 205 S, 9th St Estancia, NM 87016

Technician Notes: Sewer inspection. Report to follow.
Billing Summary

CAMERA LINE - LEVI PATTESON

Qry uom Description

5.00 HR Billable Labor - Technician
Subtotal:

Tax:

Total:

Customer Signature:

invoice R28663802
invoice Date: 3/22/21
ate 322121

Prite

$700.00
$700.00
§55.13
§755.13

Payment: Approved Account |

*** | hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of the above described work, ***
* Work performed on a contract bid price will not be converted to time and material, *

NM Lic 51429

www.tlcplumbing.com

5000 Edith 8lvd, NE * Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phona (505) 761-9873 « Fax (503) 761-9875



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 14-A



